MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA August 12,2025 School Campus - Community Resource Center 5:00 PM.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

Call Public Session to Order

1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance

13 Introduction of Guests

Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item
cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time
the item comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested
parties have an opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and
address for the record.

Approval of Minutes - June 3, 2025 (A)
June 17,2025 (A)
July 1, 2025 (A)

Correspondence - NONE

Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
5.1.1 Campus Update
5.1.2 FUEL Program update and Presentation

Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. Itis recommended you begin
your comments by stating your name.

Adjourn to Closed Session
7.1 Public Employee Appointment - Teaching Position
Government Code § 54957
The Board will discuss the potential appointment of a public employee to an unfilled teaching position.

Convene Regular Session (Estimated start time 6:15 PM)
8.1 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)

Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)
9.1 Interdistricts (A)

9.2 Proposed Field Trips 2025-2026 (A)

9.3 Budget Revision #008-25 (A)

9.4 Amplify Science Renewal (A)

9.5 Kendall Hunt Math Materials (A)

9.6 IXL Learning Quote (A)

9.7 Health/Nursing Scope of Service TCOE Agreement (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 6/13/2025 through 8/1/2025 (A)

Personnel
11.1  Personnel Order (A)



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA August 12,2025 School Campus - Community Resource Center 5:00 PM.

12.0 Monson-Sultana Association of Teachers (MSAT) Report
Update from the Monson-Sultana Association of Teachers

13.0 Clo'sing Activities
The Governing Board members have the opportunity to comment.

14.0 Adjournment
*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing
if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,
and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

June 3, 2025 5:30 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance

I3 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

4.1 GASB 45 Trust

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON

CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Quintana at 5:30 P.M.
Trustees present: Davidian, Simmons, Worthley, and Quintana
Trustees absent: Valdez

Secretary: Roberto Vaca

Trustee Quintana led all those in attendance for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Benita Cortez, Brandon Corcoran, Jaqueline Montejano, Stephen Miller,
Melissa Mendoza, Alyssa Gonzalez, Katherine Arreguin, Kassandra
Arballo, Makenna Brito, Sharde Avila (Parent), Maddison Avila, Riley
Smith (student, ASB Rep to the Board), and Stella Janberg (student, ASB
Rep to the Board).

Mrs. Sharde Avila addressed the board to advocate for her children in the
after school program. Maddison Avila also addressed the board regarding
the same concerns as a sibling to the students.

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the May 6, 2025 Regular Meeting and the May
19, 2025 Special Board Meeting. PASSED

Business Manager, Benita Cortez shared correspondence stating
quarterly return of -0.93% for the period of January - March of 2025.

5.1.1: Campus Update - Superintendent Vaca gave an update on Summer
School reporting 131 students enrolled. Summer school includes Social
Emotional Learning, ELA and Math Intervention, and Food Services in
full effect with the offering of free meals to the community for the first
three weeks of June.

None.

Trustee Quintana called the meeting into closed session at 5:43 P.M.
and was called back to regular session at 6:32 P.M.



8.0

9.0

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

8.1 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

CONSENT ITEMS:

9.1 Interdistricts

9.2 Budget Revision 006-245

9.3 Cash Flow Report:
Month of June 2025

94 Public Hearing: Local
Control Accountability
Plan (LCAP) Summary

9.5 Public Hearing: Proposed
2025-2026 Budget

9.6 Public Hearing: Spending
Determination of Funds
received from EPA for
2025-2026

9.7 Public Hearing: SB 858

9.8 Year End Budget Transfers
Resolution 06-25-01

9.9 Inter-Fund Transfer
Resolution 06-25-02

9.10  Proposition 28: Arts and

Music in School Funding
Annual Report for
2024-2025

No action was taken during the closed session to report.

Trustee Valdez moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve interdistrict attendance requests with the exclusion of 9.1.15
pending review of new information received. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 006-25 as presented. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve the June Cash Flow Report. PASSED

The public hearing was opened at 6:40 PM allowing members of the
public an opportunity to comment on the proposed Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2025-2026 school year. Hearing
adjourned at 6:41 PM. This hearing was reopened for further
presentation, discussion, and questions at 7:30 PM and adjourned at 7:45
PM.

The public hearing was opened at 6:41 PM regarding the proposed
2025-2026 Budget. Action(s) for this public hearing to take place during
the next June meeting. Hearing adjourned at 7:11 PM.

The public hearing was opened at 7:12 PM regarding the proposed
Spending determination for funds received from Education Protection
Account (EPA) for 2025-2026 Fiscal Year. Action(s) for this public
hearing to take place during the next June meeting. Hearing adjourned at
7:15 PM.

The public hearing was opened at 7:32 PM regarding the Excess of
State Recommended Reserves Disclosure for Proposal of 2025-2026
Budget. Action(s) for this public hearing to take place during the next
June meeting. Hearing adjourned at 7:33 PM

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve Resolution 06-25-01; Authorizing County Superintendents of
Schools to make Year End Budget Transfers. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to
approve Resolution 06-25-02 Inter-fund Transfer in accordance to the
Budget. PASSED

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the 2024-2025 Arts and Music in School Funding Annual
report as presented. PASSED



9.11  Resolution 06-25-03: Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
Authorizing 2025-2026 approve Resolution 06-23-03; Authorizing 2025-2026 Inter-fund Loans
Inter-Fund Loans for Cash for cash flow purposes. PASSED
Flow Purposes

9.12  Counseling Service Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
Agreement for 2025-2026 approve the agreement for Counseling Services with Juan T. Reyes
‘ Counseling. PASSED

9.13 Common Lit - School Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to
Essential Pro Plus Quote approve the purchase for the 6-8 ELA Common Lit Curriculum through
Essential Pro Plus. PASSED

9.14  Tulare County Office of Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to
Education (TCOE) Interdistrict approve the renewal of agreement with TCOE for Interdistricts. PASSED
Agreement Renewal

10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS: Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to
approve vendor payments for the period of 5/2/25-5/15/25. PASSED

11.0 PERSONNEL:

11.1  2025-2026 Salary Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
Schedules approve the 2025-2026 Salary Schedules as presented. PASSED

12.0 MONSON-SULTANA
ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS
(MSAT) REPORT: Melissa Mendoza reported on Summer School “Camp” with her goal for
the summer and successfully preparing the students for the next grade
level. Stephen Miller also reported with appreciation of the board asking
for input from the public.

13.0 CLOSING ACTIVITIES: Trustee Worthley reported appreciating feedback from the
Monson-Sultana staff on the Wellness Team survey that had been sent
out earlier in the month as it facilitates decision making.

14.0 ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 8:04 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Delbert Quintana President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Vicki Worthley Clerk Lynn Simmons Trustee
Roy Valdez Trustee Annie Davidian Trustee

5



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

June 17, 2025 530 P.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance

13 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

SUPERINTENDENT"S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON
CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

6.1 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

CONSENT ITEMS:

7.1 Interdistricts

7.2 Resolution 06-25-05:
Spending Determination for
Funds Received from (EPA)
for 2025-2026

7.3 Approval on SB 858

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Quintana at 5:31 P.M.

Trustees present: Daviaian, Simmons, Worthley, Valdez and Quintana
Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca

Trustee Quintana led all those in attendance for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Benita Cortez, Catherine Diaz (FUEL After School Program), and Joseph
Rico

None.

5.1.1: Summer School Update - Catherine Diaz, FUEL After School
Director gave a general overview and update on the Summer School
“Camp” and curriculum being taught during the summer.

None.

Trustee Quintana called the meeting into closed session at 5:40 P.M.
and was called back to regular session at 8:09 P.M.

Trustee Quintana reported out a positive evaluation with the addition of
another year to the Superintendent/Principal’s contract.

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to
approve interdistrict attendance requests as presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to
approve Resolution 06-25-05 Spending Determination for Funds
Received from Education Protection Account (EPA) for 2025-2026
Fiscal Year. PASSED

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to

approve the Public Hearing on the SB 858 — Excess of State

Recommended Reserves Disclosure for Proposal of 2025-2026 Budget.
PASSED

-6-



74 Adoption of the 2025-2026
Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP)

7.5 Adoption of the 2025-2026
District Budget

7.6 FUEL - Expanded Learning

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to
adopt the 2025-2026 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).
PASSED

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve the 2025-2026 District Budget as presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to

Opportunities Programs (ELOP) approve the ELOP and FUEL contract as presented. PASSED

2025-2026' Agency Renewal
and Program Plan Approval

7.7 California Dashboard
Local Indicators

8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

The District is required to report on the California Dashboard Local
Indicators at the same meeting that the Local Control and Accountability
Plan is adopted. This was for information only.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to
approve vendor payments for the period of 5/30/2025 through 6/6/2025.

PASSED

9.0 PERSONNEL:

9.1 Personnel Order None.
10.0 MONSON-SULTANA

ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS

(MSAT) REPORT: None.
11.0 CLOSING ACTIVITIES: None.
12.0 ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 8:28 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Delbert Quintana President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Vicki Worthley Clerk Lynn Simmons Trustee
Roy Valdez Trustee Annie Davidian Trustee



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Meeting

July 1, 2025 8:00 AM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance

1.3 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

CORRESPONDENCE

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON

CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

7.1 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

CONSENT ITEMS:

8.1 Interdistrict Requests

8.2 Paxton Patterson
Curriculum Adoption

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Quintana at 8:00 A.M.

Trustees present: Valdez, Worthley, Simmons, Davidian, and Quintana
Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca

Trustee Quintana led all those in attendance for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Benita Cortez, Catherine Diaz (FUEL After School Program), Caryn
Garcia, Jaqueline Montejano, and Miguel Ochoa (Parent)

Parent, Miguel Ochoa addressed the Board of Trustees regarding the
need for Transitional Kindergarten (TK) full day classes vs part time day
(split: AM & PM) classes; parent advocated for the full time day as a
working parent with no support/babysitting for pick up.

None.

None.

None

Trustee Quintana called the meeting into closed session at 8:05 A.M.
and was called back to regular session at 8:54 A.M.

Trustee Quintana reported out: The reinstatement of Student No.
EXP-24-25-001 into a public school setting (Item 6.1), The Hiring of
Abraham Carbajal for the position of Director of Technology (IT) (Item
6.2), and no action was taken on Item 6.3 to report.

Trustee Valdez moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to
approve interdistrict attendance requests 8.1.1 through 8.1.19(a), and
8.1.20 and 8.1.21; 8.1.19(b) was denied. PASSED

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve the purchase of the Paxton Patterson Labs/Curriculum. PASSED

-8-



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

Renaissance Learning
Renewal of Services

CSBA Membership &
Service Renewal

Student and Parent
Handbook for the
2025-2026 School Year

Classified Handbook for!.
the 2025-2026 School Year

Consolidated Application
and Reporting System
(CARS) - Spring Collection

9.0 PERSONNEL:

9.1

Personnel Order

10.00. MONSON-SULTANA

ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS

(MSAT) REPORT:

11.0 CLOSING ACTIVITIES:

12.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the renewal of services with Renaissance Place. PASSED

Trustee Valdez moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve the renewal and agreement with CSBA for continuation of
Services. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to
approve the 2025 - 2026 Student & Parent Handbook as presented.
PASSED

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the 2025-2026 Classified Handbook as presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to
approve the 2025-2026 Consolidated Application and Reporting System
(CARS) Spring Phase. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve Personnel Order 9.1.1, the retirement of Elizabeth Gail Hartley
as Technology Assistant. PASSED

Caryn Garcia, MSAT Rep, reported on the meetings held with the
District Office and the bargaining unit (MSAT) regarding the Transitional
Kindergarten (TK) and electives meetings that were held; MSAT’s hope
moving forward is to have issues be addressed sooner when most
teachers may be available.

None.

Meeting adjourned at 9:21 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Delbert Quintana President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Vicki Worthley Clerk Lynn Simmons Trustee
Roy Valdez Trustee Annie Davidian Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: 5.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 5.1 CAMPUS UPDATE

5.2 FUEL PROGRAM UPDATE & PRESENTATION

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent will provide a brief campus update.
The After School Program, FUEL will also give a presentation and update on the program.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

- 10~



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: y 9.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS FOR 2025-2026
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
DISCUSSION:
Out of District coming in:
9.1.1 Benavides (2nd Grade) Renewal from Visalia
9.1.2 Figueroa-Becerra (8th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
9.1.3 Reyna Mendoza (6th Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.4 Torres (3rd and 7th Grades) Renewal from Visalia
9.15 Vaca Torres (4th Grade) New from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.6 Valle (1st and 5th Grades) Renewals from Dinuba
9.1.7 Vazquez Garcia (3rd Grade) New from Dinuba
9.1.8 Villarreal (TK) New from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.9 Ruiz Hernandez (Kindergarten, 1st, and 3rd Grades) New to Cutler-Orosi
RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board

approve the interdistrict requests as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-11-



INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AUGUST 12, 2025

Agenc;#a Item Name Grade From To Year Reason Recommendation
9.1.1 Benavides, Leia 2nd Visalia Unified -~ Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 Renewal Approval
9.1.2 Figuer:)a-Becerra, 8th Dinuba Unified - | Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 Renewal Approval

saac
9.1.3 Reyna Mendoza, 6th Cutler-Orosi -~ Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 Renewal Approval

Marely
9.1.4(a) Torres, Miley 7th Visalia Unified - Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 Renewal Approval
9.1.4 (b) Torres, Sophia 3rd Visalia Unified ~ Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 Renewal Approval
I',:; 9.1.5 Vaca Torres, Anamaria | 4th Cutler-Orosi -~ Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 NEW Approval
9.1.6 (a) Valle, Ava 1st Dinuba Unified - | Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 Renewal Approval
9.1.6 (b) Valle, Adeline 5th Dinuba Unified -~ | Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 Renewal Approval
9.1.7 Vazquez Garcia, 3rd Dinuba Unified - Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 NEW- Approval

Emmanuel
9.1.8 Villarreal, Saylor TK Cutler-Orosi  ~ Monson-Sultana | 2025-2026 NEW Approval
9.1.9 (a) Ruiz Hernandez, Carin K Monson-Sultana Cutler-Orosi - | 2025-2026 NEW Approval
Ruiz Hernandez, Kayla 3rd Monson-Sultana Cutler-Orosi - | 2025-2026 NEW Approval
9.1.9 (b)

9.1.9 (c) Ruiz Hernandez, Sebastian 1st Monson-Sultana Cutler-Orosi - | 2025-2026 NEW Approval




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA SECTION:

AGENDA ITEM:
ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
August 12, 2025

CONSENT ITEM

9.2 FIELD TRIPS 2025-2026
NONE

The Superintendent recommends approval of the following field trips for the 2025-2026 school

year:

TK:
Kindergarten:
1st Grade:
2nd Grade:
3rd Grade:
4th Grade:
5th Grade:

6th Grade:
7th Grade:

8th Grade:

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

Pumpkin Patch/ImagineU - October & May

Pumpkin Patch/Fresno Zoo - October & April

COS & TCOE-Planetarium in November/Fresno Discovery Center - March
Pismo: Monarch Butterfly Grove - January or February

Fresno State Planetarium - Spring

Fresno Fair - October 3, 2025

SCICON Day Trip February, Monterey Bay Aquarium (TBD), &

“Why Try” TCOE Program Trip (TBD)

SCICON (February)

Los Angeles: Natural History Museum (May) / CSU Fresno campus visit
TBD/Tulare Ag Show

Disneyland (May)

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the field trips proposal as presented.

APPROVE

13-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 BUDGET REVISION 008-25
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in

program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 008-25 is for July 2025.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 008-25.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-14-



T

TT rT T— T T
| Budget Revision Report #008-25
29 Monson-SultanaI Jt. Union Elem. School Distr|ic|t 8/7/2025
Fiscal Year: 2026 Control Number: 80781786 10:43:10 PM
B | Original | | Change ( —
- Approved Budget A Approved Budget [ Amoun Revised Budget ! Explanations
Fund: 010 General Fund
LCFF Sources 6,610,560.00 g 58,883.00 6,669,443.00 #1
Federal Revenues 510,696.00 = 118,903.00 629,599.00 #1
Other State Revenues 1,588,732.00 - 126,655j00 1,715,387.00 #1
Other Local Revenues 164,122.00 - 14,333.00 178,455.00 #1
Revenues 8,874,110.00 318,774.00 9,192,884.00
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 2,980,677.00 = (18,495.00) 2,962,182.00 #2
Classified Salaries 1,363,488.00 A - 1,363,488.00
Employee Benefits 2,264,642.00 - 1,807.00 2,266,449.00 #2
Books and Supplies 788,933.00 ¥ 36,171.00 825,104.00 #3
Services, Other Operating Expenses 2,202,165.00 - 166,112.00 2,368,277.00 #3
Capital Outlay 535,500.00 - - 535,500.00
Other Outgo 132,157.00 » 854.00 133,011.00 #4
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (19,562.00) - - (19,562.00)
Total Expenditur!es 10,248,000.00 186,449.00 10,434,449.00

Other Financing Sources/Uses

Transfer In

Transfer Out

Contributions (316,064.00) - - (316,064.00)
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Other Local Revenues 5,001.00 - - 5,001.00
Revenues 5,001.00 - 5,001.00

Expenditures

Books and Supplies 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00
Services, Other Opgzrating Expenses 2,500.00 - - 2,500.00
Total Expenditures 5,000.00 - 5,000.00

Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Federal Revenues 440,000.00 - - 440,000.00
Other State Revenues 146,000.00 - - 146,000.00
Other Local Revenues 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00
Revenues 591,000.00 - - 591,000.00
Expenditures

Classified Salaries 164,480.00 A - 164,480.00
Employee Benefits 83,454.00 % = 83,454.00
Books and Supplies 335,667.00 - - 335,667.00
Services, Other Oplrating Expenses 23,520.00 - - 23,520.00
Capital Qutlay 60,000.00 = = 60,000.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 19,562.00 - 19,562.00
Total ExgenditurLs 686,683.00 - 153_ - 686,683.00




—

TT T —

—

Budget Revision Report #008-25

[ [

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District I

Fiscal Year: 2026

l I Control Number: 80781786
|

8/7/2025

10:43:10 PM

Original Revised han Proposed
Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount evised Budge
11 I |
[ [ |
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund
Other Local Revenules 600.00 - - 600.00
Revenues 600.00 - - 600.00
Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses 500.00 - - 500.00
Capital Outlay - = = -
Total Expenditurles 500.00 - - 500.00
Fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Other State Revenues - - - -
Other Local Revenues - - = "
Revenues - - - =
Expenditures
Capital Outlay - - 6,000.00 6,000.00
Total Expenditurrs - - 6,000.00 6,000.00
Fund: 351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization
Other State Revenues = - - -
Other Local Revenues - - - -
Revenues - = = =
Expenditures
Capital Outlay = - 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Expenditures - - 100,000.00 100,000.00

#1 - LCFF Sources increased due to LCFF calls from TCOE with YE & Governor's signed Budget; Federal Revenues increased due to 24/25 Deferred Revenue

with Federal Programs such as Title I-IV, Small Rural Program, and Save the Children; Budget Allocations restored for Title I-IV; State Revenues

increased due to Governor's signed Budget reflects slight reduction within Lottery due to funding per ADA calculations; ELOP slight reduction, revised

entitlements; Universal TK Implementation carryover; Arts & Music - Prop 28 increase allocation for 2025/26 - Plan still needs to be approved; District

received - Restorative Practices Grant ( 2 only in Tulare County); Local Revenues increased in CTE Grant due to 24/25 carryover & 25/26 entitlement

allocation; Dlstnct complies with the 45 day budget revusmn

#2 - Certificated Salarles & mandated benef ts overall decreased to due 2024/25 deferred revenue and restoration of T|tle I-IV allocations for auxiliary &

substitute costs, Staff placement on salary schedule | |

1T 1
#3 - Books and supplles increased to due 2024/25 deferred revenue for Title I-IV, Save the Children Grant, CTE Grant, and UTK for supplies for implementation

CTE Grant supplies needed for CTE lab; Services, Other Operating Exp

increase to due 2024/25 deferred revenue and restoration of Title I-1IV,

Arts & Music - Prop 28 and Restorative Practices services within programs |

#4 - Other Outgo increased due to Mental health transfer for semces within TCOE

#5 - Capital Outlay increased due to constructlon project for Modermzatlon & New Construction Projects

-16-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.4 AMPLIFY SCIENCE MATERIALS RENEWAL
ATTACHMENTS: lAM PLIFY QUOTE

DISCUSSION:

Teacher piloted the materials during the Spring of 2018 and believes it is still the best option
available.

The proposed contract consists of online access, consumable kits for labs and projects, and
provides access to print hard copies of desired materials. The proposed contract is for 18
months at a total cost of $8360.02.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the attached quote for Amplify Science
materials.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-17-



Amplify

Price Quote

Quote #: Q-503034-4
Date: 6/3/2025
55 Washington Street, Suite 800 Expires On: 7/3/2025
Brooklyn, NY 11201 Delivery Service Level: Standard
Phone: (800) 823-1969 ;
Fax: (646) 403-4700
Customer Contact Information Amplify Contact Information
Melissa Valdez Kevin Mauser
Monson Sultana Joint Union Esd Lead Inside Account Executive
(559) 591-1634 (815) 534-0148
melissa@msschool.org % kmauser@amplify.com
' ‘\_/“\/‘\___j"
Amplify Science G8-G8§
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL PRICE
Amplify Science CA Grade 6 Investigation Notebook Bundle (1 gty per unit) 60.00 $30.15 $1,809.00
Amplify Science Middle School: Grade 6 Integrated Course Model Spanish 5.00 $50.31 $251.55
Student Investigation Noteboolks (1 gty per unit)
Amplify Science CA Grade 7 Investigation Notebook Bundle (1 gty per unit) 60.00 $30.15 $1,809.00
Amplify Science CA Grade 8 [nvestigation Notebook Bundle (1 gty pet unit) 60.00 $30.15 $1,809.00
Amplify Science Middle School: Grade 8 Integrated Course Model Spanish 5.00 $50.31 $251.55
Student Investigation Notebooks (1 gty per unit)
Amplify MS Integrated: Earth, Moon and Sun Notehook with AC - CA -~ SPA 5.00 $6.71 $33.55
TOTAL $5,963.65
Please refer to Product Description section below for more detail.
PD
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL PRICE
Amplify Science: Advanced Implementation Support 1.00 $1,800.00 $1.800.00
TOTAL $1,800.00 $1,800.00
SUBTOTAL $7,763.65
ESTIMATED SALES TAX (10%) $596.37
GRAND TOTAL $8,360.02

Page 10of 7

-18-



Scope and Duration

Payment Terms:
o This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
° Payment terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
. Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.

. The Federal Tax ID # for Amplify Education, Inc. is 13-4125483. A copy of Amplify's W-9 can be found at: http://
www.amplify.com/w-9.pdf

License and Services Term:
° Licenses: 07/01/2025 until 06/30/2026.

° Services: 18 months from order date. Unless otherwise stated above, all training and other services purchased must be
scheduled and delivered within such term or will be forfeited.

Special Terms:
. FOR SHIPPED MATERIALS:
® xpedited shipping is available at extra charge.
. Print materials and kits are non-returnable and non-refundable, except in the case of defective or missing

materials reported by Customer within 60 days of receipt.
. FOR SERVICES:

. Training and professional development sessions cancelled with less than one week notice will be deemed
delivered.

Quote Special Terms

California Sales Tax

Please note that for California customers, we have included a Sales Tax Estimate calculated at 10% of the price of all print materials
indicated in the price table abave, to aid with budgeting. The exact sales tax amount due may vary based on county and/or municipality.

Product Descriptions

Amplity Science 56-G8

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Amplify Science CA
Grade 6 Investigation
Notebook Bundle (1 qty

per unit)

Amplify Science All Grade 6 Spanish Notebooks (1 qty per unit) for Microbiome, Metabolism, Metabolism Engineering
Middle School: Grade Internship, Traits and Reproduction, Thermal Energy, Ocean, Atmosphere, and Climate, Weather

6 Integrated Course Patterns, Earth’s Changing Climate, and Earth’'s Changing Climate Engineering Internship

Model Spanish Student
Investigation Notebooks

(1 qty per unit)

Amplify Science CA
Grade 7 Investigation
Notehook Bundle (1 gty
per unit)

Page 2 of 7

-19-



PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Amplify Science CA
Grade 8 Investigation
Notebook Bundle (1 gty

per unit)

Amplify Science All Grade 8 Spanish Notebooks (1 gty per unit) for Harnessing Human Energy, Force and Motion, Force
Middle School: Grade and Motion Engineering Internship, Magnetic Fields, Light Waves., Earth, Moon, and Sun, Natural

8 Integrated Course | Selection, Natural Selection Engineering Internship, and Evolutionary History

Model Spanish Student
Investigation Notebooks
(1 gty per unit)

Amplify MS Integrated: Amplify Science Middle School Integrated Model: Earth, Moon and Sun Student Investigation Notebook
Earth, Moon and Sun with Article Compilation - CALIFORNIA EDITION - SPANISH
Notebook with AC - CA -

SPA
PD
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION
Amplify Science: This subscription consists of: virtual open access launch sessions for up to 10 new teachers or teachers
Advanced new to a grade-level; additional PD Library access that unlocks a set of curated materials including

Implementation Support | teacher tools, printable resources, and videos; an annual PD leadership call where leaders can establish
implementation goals, learn more about launch sessions, and PD library access; and an optional one-hour
consultation call to review the health of the implementation to ensure the unique needs of the educators’
are being met.

How fo Ordeyr Our Products

Amplify would like to process your order as quickly as possible. Please visit amplify.com/ordering-support to find all the information you
need for submitting your order. We accept the following forms of payment: purchase orders, checks, and credit card payments (Visa,
MasterCard, Discover and American Express). In order for us to assist you, please help us by following these instructions:

Please include these three documents with vour order:

. Authorized purchase order or check
o A copy of your Price Quote
o A copy of your Tax-Exemption Certificate

I submiiiting a purchase order:

To expedite your order, please visit amplify.com/ordering-support where you can submit your signed purchase order. You can also
email a purchase order to {ncomingPO@amplify.com or fax it to (646) 403-4700. Purchase Orders can also be mailed to our Order
Management Department at the address below.

If submitiing your order via credit card:
Please email Accountsreceivable@amplify.com to request a secure credit card payment link

If submitting your order via sending a check:

o Please mail your documents direcily to our Order Management Department and notify your sales representative of the
check number and check amount.
. Please note that mailing a check can add up to two weeks of processing time for your order. For faster processing of

your order, please submit your order via Purchase Order or Credit Card Authorization Form.

The information requasted above is essential to ensure the smooth completion of your order with Amplify. Failure to submit documents
will prevent your order from processing.

Page 3 of 7

-20-



Our Order Management Department is located at 55 Washington Street, Suite 800, Brooklyn, NY 11201, Please note that mailing any
documents can result in delays of up to two weeks. For faster processing of your order, we recommend you submit a purchase
order via our website: amplify.com/ordering-su

This Price Quote is subject to the Customer Terms & Conditions of Amplify Education, Inc. attached and available at_ amplify.com/
customer-terms. Issuance of a purchase order or payment pursuant to this Price Quote, or usage of the products specified herein, shall
be deemed acceptance of such Terms & Conditions.

Terms & Conditions

1. Scope. These Terms and Conditions (the “Customer Terms") are a legal agreement between Amplify Education, Inc. (“Amplify")
and your school, district, state agency, or other educational organization (“you” or “Customer”) for the license and use of one or more
of Amplify products or services (the “Products”), as specified in the receipt, price quote, proposal, renewal letter, or other ordering
document containing the details of this purchase (the “Quote”). Unless otherwise specified in the Quote, these Customer Terms and the
Quote constitute the entire agreement between Amplify and Customer regarding the license and use of the Products (the “Agreement").
This Agreement becomes effective at the earliest of the following: (i) issuing a purchase order, shipment request, or payment against
the Quote; (ii) accessing, downloading, or using the Products; or (iii) otherwise accepting this Agreement. You represent and warrant
that: (1) you are of legal age to accept this Agreement; (2) you are authorized to accept this Agreement and to access and use the
Products; and (3) your use of the Products will comply at all times with Amplify's Acceptable Use Policy available at amplify.com/
acceptable-use ("AUP"). If you do not agree to this Agreement, do not access, download, or use the Products.

2. License. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, Amplify grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable,
non-sublicensable license to access and use, and permit Authorized School Users, as defined below, to access and use the Products
in accordance with the AUP, for the duration specified in the Quote (the “Term"), and for the number of Authorized School Users
specified in the Quote for whom Customer has paid the applicable fees to Amplify. "Authorized School User” means an individual
teacher or other personnel employed by Customer, or an individual student registered or authorized for instruction with Customer, who
Customer permits to access and use the Products subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, solely while such individual

is so employed or so registered. Each Authorized School User's access and use of the Products will be subject to Amplify's AUP in
addition to the terms and conditions of the Agreement. Violations of this Agreement or the AUP may result in suspension or termination
of the applicable account.

3. Restrictions. Customer may access and use the Products solely for non-commercial instructional and administrative purposes.
Guidelines for such purposes may be detailed in materials associated with the Product you are accessing. Further, Customer may

not, except as expressly authorized or directed by Amplify: (a) copy, modify, iranslate, distribute, disclose, or create derivative works
based on the contents of, sell, or otherwise exploit, the Products, or any part thereof; (b) decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer

the Products, or otherwise use the Products to develop functionally similar products or services; (c) modify, alter, or delete any of the
copyright, trademark, or other proprietary notices in or on the Products; (d) rent, lease, or lend the Products or use the Products for the
benefit of any third party; (e) avoid, circumvent, or disable any security or digital rights management device, procedure, protocol, or
mechanism in the Products; or (f) permit any Authorized User or third party to do any of the foregoing. Customer also agrees that any
works created in violation of this section are derivative works, and, as such, Customer agrees to assign, and hereby assigns, all right,
title, and interest in such works to Amplify. The Products and derivatives thereof may be subject to export control laws, restrictions,
regulations, and orders of the U.S. and other jurisdictions (together, “Export Laws"). Customer agrees to comply with all applicable
Export Laws, and will not, and will not permit Authorized School Users to, export, or transfer for the purpose of re-export, any Product to
any prohibited or embargoed country in violation of any U.S. export law or regulation. Further, Customer represents that it is not a party
subject to sanctions by the U.S. Office of Foreign Assets Control or included on any restricted party list maintained by the U.S. Bureau
of Industry and Security. The software and associated documentation portions of the Products are “commercial items” (as defined at 48
CFR 2.101), comprising “commercial computer software" and “commercial computer software documentation,” as those terms are used
in 48 CFR 12.212. Accordingly, if Customer is the U.S. Government or its coniractor, Customer will receive only those rights set forth

in this Agreement in accordance with 48 CFR 227.7201-227.7204 (for Department of Defense and their contractors) or 48 CFR 12.212
(for other U.S. Government licensees and their contractors).

4. Reservation of Rights, SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCTS ARE LICENSED, NOT SOLD. Subject to the limited rights expressly granted
hersunder, all rights, title, and interest in and to all Products, including all related IP Rights, are and will remain the sole and exclusive
property of Amplify or its third-party licensors. “IF Rights” means, collectively, rights under patent, trademark, copyright, and trade
secret laws, and any other intellectuai property or proprietary rights recognized in any country or jurisdiction worldwide. Customer must

Page 4 of 7

_21-



promptly notify Amplify of any violation of Amplify’s IP Rights in the Products, and will reasonably assist Amplify as necessary to remedy
any such violation. Amplify Products are protected by patents (see amplify.com/virtual-patent-marking)

5. Payments. In consideration of the Products, Customer will pay to Amplify (or other party designated on the Quote) the fees
specified in the Quote in full within 30 days of the date of invoice, except as otherwise agreed by the parties or for those amounts

that are subject to a good faith dispute of which Customer has notified Amplify in writing. Customer will be responsible for all state or
local sales, use or gross receipts taxes, and federal excise taxes unless Customer provides a then-current tax exemption certificate in
advance of the delivery, license, or performance of any Product, as applicable.

6. Shipments. Unless otherwise specified on the Quote, physical Products will be shipped FOB origin in the US (Incoterms 2010
EXW outside of the US) and are deemed accepted by Customer upon receipt. Upon acceptance of such Products, orders are non-
refundable, non-returnable, and non-exchangeable, except in the case of defective or missing materials reported to Amplify by
Customer within 60 days of receipt. In such case, Customer may not return Products without Amplify’s written authorization.

7. Account Information. For subscription Products, the authentication of Authorized School Users is based in part upon information
supplied by Customer or Authorized School Users, as applicable. Customer will and will cause its Authorized School Users to (a)
provide accurate information to Amplify or a third-party service as applicable, and promptly report any changes to such information, (b)
not share login credentials or otherwise allow others to use their account, (¢) maintain the confidentiality and security of their account
information, and (d) use the Products solely via such authorized accounts. Customer agrees to notify Amplify immediately of any
unauthorized use of its or its Authorized School Users’ accounts or related authentication information. Amplify will not be responsible for
any losses arising out of the unauthorized use of accounts created by or for Customer and its Authorized School Users.

8. Confidentiality. Customer acknowledges that, in connection with this Agreement, Amplify has provided or will provide to Customer
and its Authorized School Users certain sensitive or proprietary information, including software, source code, assessment instruments,
research, designs, methods, processes, customer lists, training materials, product documentation, know-how, or trade secrets, in
whatever form (“Confidential Information”). Customer agrees (a) not to use Confidential Information for any purpose other than use of
the Products in accordance with this Agreement and (b) to take all steps reasonably necessary to maintain and protect the Confidential
Information of Amplify in strict confidence. Confidential Information shall not include information that, as evidenced by Customer’s
contemporaneous written records: (i) is or becomes publicly available through no fault of Customer; (ii) is rightfully known to Customer
prior to the time of its disclosure; (iii) has been independently developed by Customer without any use of the Confidential Information; or
(iv) is subsequently learned from a third party not under any confidentiality obligation.

9. Student Data. The parties acknowledge and agree that in the course of providing the Products to the Customer, Amplify may
collect, receive, or generate information that directly relates to an identifiable current or former student of Customer (“Student Data™).
Student Data may include personal information from a student's “educational records,” as defined by the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act of 1974 (“FERPA"). Student Data is owned and controlled by the Customer and Amplify receives Student Data as a “school
official” under Section 99.31 of FERPA for the purpose of providing the Products hereunder. Individually and collectively, Amplify and
Customer agree to uphold our obligations, as applicable, under FERPA, the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act (“COPPA”), the
Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (“PPRA"), and applicable state laws relating to student data privacy. Amplify's Privacy Policy

at amplify.com/customer-privacy (“Privacy Policy”) will govern collection, use, and disclosure of Student Data collected or stored on
behalf of Customer under this Agreement. Customer is responsible for providing notice and obtaining appropriate consents under
applicable laws to authorize Authorized School Users' use of the Products, including making a copy of the Privacy Policy available to
the parents or guardians of users who are under the age of 13. In addition, Amplify has entered into the Data Privacy Agreements listed
at amplify.com/privacy-security aligned with state and national templates to facilitate compliance with applicable state laws and help
expedite Customer’s student data privacy documentation process.

10. Customer Materials and Requirements. Customer represents, warrants, and covenants that it has all the necessary rights,
including consents and IP Rights, in connection with any data, information, content, and other materials provided to or collected by
Amplify on behalf of Customer or its Authorized School Users using the Products or otherwise in connection with this Agreement
("Customer Materials”), and that Amplify has the right to use such Customer Materials as contemplated hereunder or for any other
purposes required by Customer. Customer is solely responsible for the accuracy, integrity, completeness, quality, legality, and safety of
such Customer Materials. Customer is responsible for meeting hardware, software, telecommunications, and other requirements listed
at amplify.com/customer-requirements.

11.  Warranty Disclaimer. PRODUCTS ARE PROVIDED “AS [S” AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND BY AMPLIFY.
AMPLIFY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY AS TO TITLE,
NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. CUSTOMER ASSUMES
RESPONSIBILITY FOR SELECTING THE PRODUCTS TO ACHIEVE CUSTOMER'S INTENDED RESULTS AND FOR THE

Page 5of 7

-22-



ACCESS AND USE OF THE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING THE RESULTS OBTAINED FROM THE PRODUCTS. WITHOUT LIMITING
THE FOREGOING, AMPLIFY MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT THE PRODUCTS WILL BE ERROR-FREE OR FREE FROM
INTERRUPTIONS OR OTHER FAILURES OR WILL MEET CUSTOMER'S REQUIREMENTS. AMPLIFY IS NEITHER RESPONSIBLE
NOR LIABLE FOR ANY THIRD-PARTY CONTENT OR SOFTWARE INCLUDED IN PRODUCTS, INCLUDING THE ACCURACY,
INTEGRITY, COMPLETENESS, QUALITY, LEGALITY, USEFULNESS, OR SAFETY OF, OR IP RIGHTS RELATING TO, SUCH
THIRD-PARTY CONTENT AND SOFTWARE. ANY ACCESS TO OR USE OF SUCH THIRD-PARTY CONTENT AND SOFTWARE
MAY BE SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND INFORMATION COLLECTION, USAGE, AND DISCLOSURE
PRACTICES OF THIRD PARTIES.

12.  Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT WILL AMPLIFY BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR TO ANY AUTHORIZED USER FOR ANY
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, RELIANCE, OR COVER DAMAGES, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS,
LOST DATA OR LOST BUSINESS, OR ANY OTHER INDIRECT DAMAGES, EVEN IF AMPLIFY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, AMPLIFY'S ENTIRE LIABILITY TO
CUSTOMER OR ANY AUTHORIZED USER ARISING OUT OF PERFORMANCE OR NONPERFORMANCE BY AMPLIFY OR IN
ANY WAY RELATED TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CLAIM FOR SUCH
DAMAGES IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR OTHERWISE, MAY NOT EXCEED THE AGGREGATE OF
CUSTOMER’S OR ANY AUTHORIZED USER'S DIRECT DAMAGES UP TO THE FEES PAID BY CUSTOMER TO AMPLIFY FOR
THE AFFECTED PORTION OF THE PRODUCTS IN THE PRIOR 12-MONTH PERIOD. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL
AMPLIFY BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENCES OF ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE OF THE PRODUCTS THAT VIOLATES THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY APPLICABLE LAW OR REGULATION.

13. Term/Termination. This Agreement will be in effect for the Term and may be renewed or extended by mutual agreement of the
parties. Without prejudice to any rights either party may have under this Agreement, in law, equity, or otherwise, a party will have the
right to terminate this Agreement if the other party (or in the case of Amplify, an Authorized School User) materially breaches any term,
provision, warranty, or representation under this Agreement and fails to correct the breach within 30 days of its receipt of written notice
thereof. Upon termination, Customer will: (a) cease using the Products, (b) return, purge, or destroy (as directed by Amplify) all copies
of any Products and, if so requested, certify to Amplify in writing that such surrender or destruction has occurred, (c) pay any fees due
and owing hereunder, and (d) not be entitled to a refund of any fees previously paid, unless otherwise specified in the Quote. Customer
will be responsible for the cost of any continued use of the Products following termination. Upon termination, Amplify will return or
destroy any Student Data provided to Amplify hereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing will require Amplify to return or destroy
any data that does not include Student Data, including de-identified information or data that is derived from access to Student Data but
which does not contain Student Data. Sections 3—14 will survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. Miscellaneous. This Agreement, including all addenda, attachments, and the Quote, as applicable, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. The provisions of this Agreement will supersede any conflicting
terms and conditions in any Customer purchase order, other correspondence or verbal communication, and will supersede and

cancel all prior agreements, written or oral, between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may not be
modified except in writing signed by both parties. All defined terms in this Agreement will apply to their singular and plural forms, as
applicable. The word “including” means “including without limitation.” This Agreement will be governed by and construed and enforced
in accordance with the laws of the U.S., state of New Yorlk, without giving effect to the choice of law rules thereof. This Agreement will
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns. The parties expressly understand
and agree that their relationship is that of independent contractors. Nothing in this Agreement will constitute one party as an employee,
agent, joint venture partner, or servant of another. Each party is solely responsible for all of its employees and agents and its labor
costs and expenses arising in connection herewith. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interests or obligations hereunder may
be assigned or delegated by Customer or any Authorized School User without the prior written consent of Amplify. If one or more of the
provisions contained in this Agreement will for any reason be held to be unenforceable at law, such provisions will be construed by the
appropriate judicia! body to limit or reduce such provision or provisions so as to be enforceable to the maximum extent compatible with
applicable law. Amplify will have no liability to Customer or to third parties for any failure or delay in performing any obligation under
this Agreement due to circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including acts of God or nature, fire. earthquake, flood, epidemic,
pandemic, strikes, labor stoppages or slowdowns, civil disturbances or terrorism, national or regional emergencies, supply shortages or
delays, action by any governmental authority, or interruptions in power, communications, satellites, the Internet, or any other network.
Each party represents and warrants that it has all necessary right, power, and authority to enter into this Agreement and to comply with
the obligations hereunder.

We are delighted to worlk with you and we thanlk you for your order!

Page 6 of 7

-23-



Amplify Education, Inc. - Confidential Information

Page 7 of 7

_24-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.5 KENDALL HUNT MATH MATERIALS 6-8
ATTACHMENTS:  KENDALL HUNT QUOTE

DISCUSSION:

Teachers are requesting updated materials to align with CA Standards; TCOE recommended
updated materials (student workbooks for the 2025-2026 school year).

The proposed contract consists of three student workbooks for each 6-8th grade student, and
Spanish copies for those who need it. The proposed contract is for 6-8th grade consumables, as

well as blackline masters (one for each upper grade math teacher) at a total cost of $7124.43 for
the 2025-2026 school year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the attached quote for Kendall Hunt materials.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-25-



4050 Westmark Drive, Dubuque 1A 52004-1840

Toll Free: 800-542-6657 https://k12.kendallhunt.com/ Date: 8/4/2025
To: Monson-Sultana School Sales: Don Burks | K-12 Sales Consultant
10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666 - Kendall Hunt Publishing

dburks@kendallhunt.com
563-589-1053

**Valid for 60 Days***

Description Amount
K-12 lllustrative Mathematics 360
GradeGStudent Edition Set B ~ 9798385121977 60 3 1,680.00
 Spanish Student Edition 9798385135685 |1 528.00 1 S 14p00
Gra e 6 Teacher Resource Copy aster Set 9798385183937 S 80.00
Grade 7 Stdent Ediion Set T T 9798385121984 60 S 1,680.00
IGrade 7 Spanish Student Edition Set. ' . | 9708385135592 ¢ S L5 1S 14000
Grade 7 Teacher Resource Copy Master Set 97983851 83944 1 S 80 00
Grade 8 Student Edition St ' 5798385121691 60 3 1,680.00
Grade 8 Spanish Student Edition Set L grogaghaahae. 5 LS 4000
Grade 8 Teacher Resource Copy Master Set 9798385183951 1 S 80.00
“Print Materials, Kits, Digital products are non-returnable® SUB TOTAL _ | §  5700.00
Shipping & Handling $ 912.00
*kits are subject to increased shipping |  OrderWeight | 1011.31bs. | ’
Tax will be charged based upon the “ship to" tax rate. 512.43
If you are tax exempt, your exampt certificate is REQUIRED with this order to remove the tax charge. i
GRAND TOTAL K 7,124.43

Ordering Instructions

Order Status Tracking
After placing your order, you can review the status of your order on our Customer Solutions portal here:

https://help.kendallhunt.com/k12-customer-support

-26-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.6 IXL TK-8TH GRADE
ATTACHMENTS: IXL QUOTE

DISCUSSION:

Teachers are requesting renewing the annual subscription to IXL. Grades TK-8th subscribe to
math, and TK-4th subscribe to both ELA and Math.

The proposed contract consists of online access to the IXL platform and the IXL Foundations 1
Services. The subscription is at a total cost of $7895 for the 2025-2026 school year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the attached quote for IXL materials.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-27-



Aol

3

&

LEARNING®

IXL Learning
777 Mariners Island Blvd., Suite 600
San Mateo, CA 94404

QUOTE # 1388600-1
DATE: APRIL 1, 2025

TO:
Roberto Vaca

Monson Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
PO BOX 25
SULTANA, CA 93666

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

SALESPERSON ACCOUNT # RENEWAL PERIOD QUOTE VALID UNTIL
Allie Twiford A24-6287213 August 5, 2025 - August 5, 2026 August 5, 2025
SUBSCRIPTIONS ) QUANTITY LIST UNIT PRICE NET PRICE
IXL site license, including:
Grades PK4 225 $18.75 $4,218.75
Subjects: Math and ELA
Grades 5-8 225 $13.25 $2,981.25
Subject: Math
Total Price $7,200.00
SERVICES QUANTITY LIST UNIT PRICE NET PRICE
IXL Foundations | 1 $695.00 $695.00
Total Price $695.00
TOTALS
Total Subscriptions List Price $7,200.00
Total Services List Price $695.00
Grand Total $7,895.00
-28-




Ordering instructions

We accept payment by purchase order, check, or credit card. To submit a purchase order for this quote, click here or go to https://mww.ixl.com/po-
upload and enter quote # 1388600-1. For international accounts, we can accept wire transfers for an additional fee.

-29-

Ao\ bt




LEARNING
IXL Learning

777 Mariners Island Blvd., Suite 600
San Mateo, CA 94404

SALES CONTRACT
CONTRACT #1388600-1
April 1, 2025

CUSTOMER

Roberto Vaca

Monson Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
PO BOX 25

SULTANA, CA 93666

RENEWAL INFO

Salesperson Account #

Quote # Renewal period

Allie Twiford A24-6287213

1388600-1 August 5, 2025 - August 5, 2026

PAYMENT PLAN

Amount

Invoice date

$7,895

August 19, 2025

TOTAL

$7,895

Price valid until August 5, 2025

ACCEPTANCE OF SALES CONTRACT

This is a binding agreement of payment between IXL Learning and the Purchaser. Your signature indicates that you have
received, reviewed, and accepted the attached Terms and Conditions of Sale and that you agree to pay the full license price listed
above within 60 days of the invoice date. Without a signature, your order may not be processed.

Acknowledged and agreed to:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

DATE

-30-




LEARNING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT ("SALES CONTRACT") BETWEEN THE PURCHASER SHOWN ABOVE ("YOU") AND IXL LEARNING ("SELLER"). PLEASE
READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY. YOU AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT, AS WELL AS
BY THE WEBSITE TERMS OF SERVICE, WHICH ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. NO VARIATION OF THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE
BINDING ON SELLER UNLESS AGREED TO IN WRITING SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF IXL LEARNING.

. PRICING: The quoted purchase price of the license is valid through the "Price valid until" date on page 1. This price is not binding on IXL
unless you have accepted it by sending us an executed Sales Contract by that date.

. PAYMENT: If IXL decides to accept your Sales Contract, we will issue you an invoice. Complete payment of the amount of the stated
purchase price is due within sixty (60) days of the invoice date. If payment is not received by the Seller within 60 days, the invoice is
considered past due. IXL licenses with past due payments will be put on hold and are subject to termination. Termination does not
relieve the Purchaser of the obligation to pay fees due to the Seller.

The full invoice amount must be paid either by check or by credit card. We accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, and Discover.

All checks should be mailed to:
IXL Learning
777 Mariners Island Blvd., Suite 600
San Mateo, CA 94404

Credit card payments may be made by phone at (855) 255-8800.

Any late payment will incur interest at the rate of the lesser of 1% a month or the maximum permissible by law.

. CANCELLATION AND REFUND: No cancellation will be accepted, and no refund issued, if it is more than thirty (30) days beyond the date
of purchase for the license referenced in this Sales Contract. For cancellations and refunds of the license tendered under this Sales
Contract to be accepted, the Seller must receive written notification of the cancellation within 30 days of purchase. Cancellations
requested outside of the 30-day period will not be refunded, and the Purchaser will be responsible for completing the purchase as
stated in the Sales Contract.

. LICENSES: IXL grants you the right to provide access, through unique log-in IDs, to no more individuals than the quantity indicated on
the first page. The terms and conditions of use for each of these individuals are governed by our website's Terms of Service. You agree
to be responsible for their accounts, to monitor their use of their accounts, and to indemnify, defend, and hold us harmless for any
claims arising out of or related to their use of IXL Learning's website and services. To the extent that these individuals are minors, you
consent to our collection of their personal information as described in our Privacy Policy.

Classroom and Site licenses will be activated immediately upon receipt of your payment unless another date is specified or agreed to by
IXL. Activation confirmation will be sent to the e-mail address provided by the school or individual completing the purchase.

If an individual who has an IXL account through a Classroom or Site license purchased by you is no longer affiliated with you, you may
request that we deactivate the individual's account, or no longer associate it with your license, so that that license can be reassigned to
another individual associated with your institution.

If you are a teacher, you represent and warrant that you have permission and authorization from your school and/or district to use the
Services as part of your curriculum, and for purposes of Children's Online Privacy Protection Act ("COPPA") compliance, you represent
and warrant that you are entering into these Terms on behalf of your school and/or district.

. PRIVACY: If you are a school, district, or teacher, you acknowledge and agree that you are responsible for complying with COPPA,
meaning that you must obtain advance written consent from all parents or guardians whose children under 13 will be accessing the
website and services and you represent and warrant that you have obtained that consent. When obtaining consent, you must provide
parents and guardians with our Privacy Policy. You are to keep all consents on file and provide them to us if we request them.

. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. YOU EXPRESSLY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT:

a. YOUR USE OF THE SERVICE IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK. THE SERVICE IS PROVIDED "AS IS," "AS AVAILABLE," AND WITHALL FAULTS. IXL
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NONINFRINGEMENT.

b. IXL MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT (i) THE SERVICE WILL MEI 31 _JRREQUIREMENTS, (i) THE SERVICE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, TIMELY,




10.

11.

SECURE, OR ERROR-FREE, (iii) THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE USE OF THE SERVICE WILL BE ACCURATE OR RELIABLE,
(iv) THE QUALITY OF ANY PRODUCTS, SERVICES, INFORMATION, OR OTHER MATERIAL PURCHASED OR OBTAINED BY YOU THROUGH THE
SERVICE WILL MEET YOUR EXPECTATIONS, AND (V) ANY ERRORS IN THE SERVICE WILL BE CORRECTED.

c. ANY MATERIAL DOWNLOADED OR OTHERWISE OBTAINED THROUGH THE USE OF THE SERVICE IS DONE AT YOUR OWN DISCRETION
AND RISK AND THAT YOU WILL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO YOUR COMPUTER SYSTEM OR LOSS OF DATA THAT
RESULTS FROM THE DOWNLOAD OF ANY SUCH MATERIAL.

d. NO ADVICE OR INFORMATION, WHETHER ORAL OR WRITTEN, OBTAINED BY YOU FROM [XL OR THROUGH OR FROM THE SERVICE
SHALL CREATE ANY WARRANTY NOT EXPRESSLY STATED IN THE TOS.

Some states do not allow certain limitations on warranties, so certain of the above limitations may not apply to you.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: YOU EXPRESSLY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT IXL SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS,
GOODWILL, USE, DATA, OR OTHER INTANGIBLE LOSSES RESULTING FROM THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THIS SERVICE. IN ALL
INSTANCES, DAMAGES SHALL BE CAPPED AT ONE MONTH'S FEES.

SEVERABILITY: If any provision of this agreement is deemed invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, then that provision shall be deemed
severable from these terms and shall not affect the validity and enforceability of any remaining provisions of this Sales Contract, which
shall remain in full force and effect.

ARBITRATION: You agree that any dispute or claim you may have against IXL arising out of or related to this Sales Contract or the use of
Services must be submitted to arbitration, before a single arbitrator appointed by JAMS/Endispute and conducted according to their
rules in San Francisco, CA, USA, and that the determination of any such arbitrator shall be binding. The courts located in San Francisco,
CA, USA, have exclusive jurisdiction over any judicial proceedings related to this agreement, and you waive any claim that such a court is
an improper venue, inconvenient, or lacks jurisdiction over you.

GOVERNING LAW: The Sales Contract and the relationship between you and IXL are governed by the laws of the State of California
without regard to conflict of law provisions.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Sales Contract, which incorporates the Terms of Service by reference, is the final expression of the agreement
between Purchaser and Seller and supersedes all prior representations, understandings, and agreements between the Purchaser and
Seller relating to its subject matter. This Sales Contract cannot be modified, amended, or changed except in writing and signed by IXL.

\

Please contact IXL Learning with any questions regarding this sales contract:
Toll-free (855) 255-8800 | Direct (650) 372-4300 | E-mail orders om

32-

Completed sales contracts should be emailed to your sales con~ Y t.



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.7 HEALTH/NURSING SCOPE OF SERVICES & AGREEMENT
ATTACHMENTS: SCOPE OF SERVICE EXHIBITS AND PROPOSED
AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:

This agreement is renewed annually for services to be provided by TCOE’s School Health
Programs. The Scope of Services and Agreement are attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of agreement
with Tulare County’s School Health Programs for
continuance of their services for the 2025-2026 school
year.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-33-



‘and shall expire on .

8/1/2025 6/30/2026

4. “METHOD. OF PAYMENT..

6.

nt by

Joil : ,nion School District




Telsphone:.

Department/Program: School Health Programs

writualcapy

-35-



SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

The district will provide the Licensed Vocational Nurse the fol!owmg
. TCOE/dlstrlct Llcensed Vocat;onal Nurse ( VN) |

¢ . Ve f.:dsstnct LVN for superw_s.ton :a_n.dvtna:.lmng.purp«.os.es wh'en
is'wo “"g':m the dlstnct

o,u.;tcgm.e.sz, The efqgg,;cgmmumcatson may occu
indirectly through 'el'éctr‘ nic

-36-



“levels may |nclude any of the followmg
o Dlrect-SUperwsnon

-37-



TCOE/d LVN whlch are tmportant to ensur
?health services team and for optl mal student he

-aneeded they wnll mstruct the--T COE/dlstnct LV to call TuIare County Offlce of
EEducatlon School Health Programs office and request to speak to the

-38-



S eqwres supervision

bya Regtstered

: 'z:if,',Credentmled School

f Regnstered
Credentlaled
| SchooiNurse |
(RCSN)

Rsmea -
Nurse(RN) | Vo | assi
‘ e Nurse(LVN),.;g Pe

Destgnee

Yes:

No

No

"éé&gadq

32282

‘ Comprehenswe General
f Health Assessment

T

Yés

o

Yes -




N ‘5Mé'v assist RCSN |

-40-

‘Revised 1/21/25



-41-




References

4th 570 (C_al 2-0-1.3):

:Chaldes, S. (Ed ) (2016) Onentatlon and Rewew Workshop for School Nurses Los Angeles, CA:

‘Revised 1/21/25

_42-



‘Exhibit (D)

-43-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: : . 10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED JUNE 13, 2025 THROUGH AUGUST 1, 2025

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated June 13, 2025 through August 1, 2025 are
for expenditures after June 9, 2025 and before August 1, 2025.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

44



6L6118
9r'Tr$
YTYTIS

vy LYSS
06'€6£$
01°51Z$
0v0££°C$
06°1LS$

* 00'C6L$

00°T6L$

* EV'TLI'ES
TTOIH'ES
17°252$

* GT'8V9Y'SETS
ST8HISETS

* 00"'00S'V$
00°000°C$
00°000°C$
00°00S$

* 00°008'8$
00'008°8$

* 00"0ZS’'ES
00°0TS‘c$

* 00"099%

00°099%
* 89'16%

85°T6%
* TO'OVTS

20°0¥1$
* TO'8YY$

85°CTTY
yy'STTS

u:=oE<.

LT jo T abed

0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€-00018-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010

0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£#-00018-00000-0-00000-010
‘junowy juswied jejol
0000-0-00S+<$-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
‘junowy juswded jejoL
£210-2-0002-£0CkC-00111-0-00TLO-010
€210-C-000€¥-£0CHC-00111-0-002L0-010
:junowy juswAed jejoL
000£-0-00029-00058-00000-0-00TLL-1S€
Junowy juswied je301
0000-2-0008$-00001-00111-0-00011-010
1110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00092-010
0000-2-00085-00001-00111-0-L¥185-010
‘Junowy juswAed jeiol
000£-0-0067Y9-00058-00000-0-00TLL-1SE
ijunowy juswaAed jejol
80£0-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00CL0-010
‘junowy juswAded jejol
0000-0-00085-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€1
‘junowy juawAed jejol
0000-0-000£+-000£L-00000-0-00000-010
:junowly juswAied jejol
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00T £S-0€T
‘junowy juswied jejol
0000-0-00065-000.¢-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00065-000,2-00000-0-00000-010

AL-1S----80----Nd4----09-A----3Y4--0d

WVPS:60:TT

S¢0c/v0/80 :ajeq Joday

dL6ELLETY
ULO6ELLETY
YL6ELLETY
A L6ELLETY
UL6ELLETY

AL6ELLETY
dLO6ELLETI
ULO6ELLETY
A8SSELETI

O 1Z81LETS
O 1281LET9

A9I6ELLETY
UTI90LETY
U TI90LETO
A TI90LETY
ULSSELETO
095E6LETY
J0C8ILETY
H9SSELETY

dv0889€T9

OSSE6LETI
d6181LET

smejs  -'oN

jueuem

S ©O © ©O o o o ©

SELLOTOI STOT/81/L0 18009T
6¥811€01 ST0T/81/L0 08009C
€6L61T0T STOT/8T/L0 9L009T
6TL00TOT STOT/81/L0O SLOOIYT
9866¥C0T STOT/8T/LO ¥L009T
P81T6TOT STOT/8T/LO £L009T
006101 STOT/BT/LO TLOOST
LTLO0ZOT ST0T/81/L0 1L0O09T

INVINSNI $202/L0/L0 +0009T

ANGNTIE STOT/LT/90 6TS1ST
INGNTIY $T0T/LT/90 8TSIST

€ $20T/81/L0 0L009T

6L¥8T10 $T0T/¥T/90 ¥ESIST

6L¥8CI10 STOT/PT/90 ¥ESIST

6L¥8CI10 STOT/¥T/90 ¥ESIST

$08% S20T/L0O/LO 91009T

878 ST0TZ/10/80 86009¢

61¥C1 STOT/LT/90 LFSIST

IXTI-¥D61 STOT/LO/LO TI009T

91§66 STOT/E1/90 0641ST

9YLET0000 STOT/T0/80 ¥O109T
'865€70000 STOT/LT/90 ¥TSIST

Pled
ajeq

Jaquiny
Ood

fRquinN

2a10nu1 ‘oY

"ON m.;h. 660T

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ot

ST0Z/T0/80 Pue 5202/60/90 Usamiaq piedaleq

JopudA Aq pajeloigns pajiersq
Moday sjuawied jejo)

90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90

00

00
00

00
90
90
90
90
90
90
00

90

00
00

Yy Y

ANVAANOD ‘SN1d Aavyid
ANVANOD ‘SN'1d AQVYd
ANVINOD ‘SN'Td AQVIL
ANVINOD ‘SN'Td AQvid
ANVANOD ‘SNTd AaQvad
ANVINOD ‘SNTd AQVId
ANVINOD ‘SNTd AQVYd
ANVINOD ‘SNTd AQVad

HONVINSNI ATASOTION 04

ASINAQ ‘Is3d
ISINAQ ‘ASdd

ONI Nag

AIAVA ‘ZVAINTYY

dIAVA ‘ZVAINTYY

dIAVd ‘ZVAINTYY

11 STOIAYHES NOILLOAdSNI HOH.L-INV
ONI ‘DNIMOOTI NVIVINY

SHOIAYAS HSVA HTIHOW NVOIIHFNV
SHOIAYES TV1IdVO NOZVINY

ONI HTVSHTOHM TH-H9V

DAS SSINISNI L% LV
DAS SSHNISNEL® LV

JM3SI( [00Y2S "WI[J uoIuf "I UL} NS-UOSUO)

SUWEN J0PUIA  JopuBA

8Lyl

Ll

606

[444\

- 45-

6tel

LLET

€911

vl

6

C

‘oN

6¢C



08'8L$
00'cris

* 00°SS$
00°SS$

* OV'STO'TS
0'ST0°TS

* 00'E8S'TTS
00°£8£°8$
00°00CV$

* 00°CSTS
00'T¥T1$
00°'TT$

* [S'SLLS
LOPSTS
0S'129%

* 0£°'66L$

0L'66L%

* 00°8TY'LS
SY'6S1S
60°L8%
79'961°1$
8'Tes
S8'691%
1L'T9%
00CIIS
T°Lses
85°TH9¢
09°L8%
¥0'0LS
ST°SS$
89'8T¢$
Ir'Th$

Junowy

LT jo Z abed

0000-0-00095-0007L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0009S-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€T
junowy juswAied jejolL
0000-0-000£S-000L£-00000-0-00T £S-0€ T
;Junowy juswAed jejol
0000-1-0009S-000LL-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswAed jejol
0000-0-00085-0011.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-0011.-00000-0-00000-010
IJunowy jusawdied jejol
0000-0-0£0$6-00000-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-0€TLO-010
;junowy juswied jejol
0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010
;Junowy juswdied |30l

0000-0-000£4-0009€-00000-0-0£ZL0-010
:junowy juswied [e301L

0000-0-000€4-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£4-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A-=---34--0d

WVPS:60:TT

G202/¥0/80  :=jeq uoday

H09SELETY
d09SELETY

O8SEELETY

d90889¢£T9

d6SSELETY
U6SSELETY

T66ELLETI
Y66ELLETI

Y6TYSLETI
U S0889ETY

dTT81LETY

OLSE6LETY
UL6ELLETY
ULO6ELLETS
AL6ELLETY
UL6ELLETY
UL6ELLETY
ULOELLETS
UL6ELLETY
AL6ELLETY
AL6ELLETY
A L6ELLETY
ULOELLETO
YL6ELLETI
UL6ELLETI

smejs "oN
jueriepy

(=}

S ©O O O O 0 O 0o o0 o o o o ¢

99€STT STOT/LO/LO TT009C
11§12 STO0Z/LO/LO 01009T

NSO/SHNA STOT/T0/80 L1T09T
6LST-YL STOT/E1/90 TISIST

99Y9L-ANI ST0T/LO/LO 80009C
9TSLL-ANI STOT/LO/LO LOO0ST

568T6L-CC0 STOT/8T/LO 69009T
SLISTH-LSO STOT/BT/LO 89009T

¥0L66Y STOT/TT/LO 8TO09T
8ST1T6V $TOT/E1/90 TOSIST

L6S001¥VX STOT/LT/90 £TSIST

LS¥T6L01 $20T/10/80 £1109T
6¥S¥8001 STOT/81/L0 S8009T
T8YSLOOT STOT/81/L0 ¥8009T
TE/T/TOI STOT/B1/LO £8009C
LS8ETEOL STOT/B1/LO 16009T
96L61C01 STOZ/81/L0 06009T
850TETOT STOT/8T/LO 68009T
LLTELEOT STOT/BI/LO 6L009T
66609C0T STOT/BT/LO 8LONIT
£866¥C01 STOT/BT/LO LLOOIT
0061101 STOT/81/L0 88009T
6681101 STOT/81/L0 L8OOIT
86871101 ST0T/81/L0 98009C
9806¥€01 STOT/81/L0 T8009T

pied
ajeq

J[quiny laquiny
od @210AUT

*ON
39y

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

G
E)

§202/10/80 Pue SZ0Z/60/90 Usamiaq piedaied
JopudaA Aq pajeloigns pajielng
yoday sjuswied jejoL

00
00

00

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90
90

dAL
"oy 60T

~

[~ P-4

A A A - A A - A A ~

~

NVOITINO AHTIVA TVELNIO
NVDITINO AFTIVA TVILNED

VNSDO

1 ALINdVIVO

'NSSV SIVO4 TOOHOS VINIOAITVO
"NSSV S@IvVOd TOOHDS VINYOAITVD

A94 % XV 40 1Ld3d VINIOAITVD
F44 % XV1 40 1d9d VINJOIITVD

SANITHOVIN SSANISNE VINJOAITVO
SANTHOVIN SSANISNE VINJIOATTVD

LSEM SNd

ANVdNOD ‘SN1d AQvdd
ANVANOD ‘SN'1d AQVid
ANVANOD ‘SN'1d AAVYd
ANVAINOD ‘SN'1d AQv g
ANVANOD ‘SNTd AQv¥d
ANVANOD ‘SNTd AQVEd
ANVINOD ‘SN1d AaV¥d
ANVINOD ‘SN'Id AaQvid
ANVINOD ‘SNTd AaQVId
ANVINOD ‘SN1d AQVId
ANVINOD ‘SNTd AQVIE
ANVINOD ‘SNTd AQvId
ANVINOD ‘SNTd AQVEL
ANVINOD ‘SN'1d AQVId

31351 [00YIS W[ uoiuf *If BUL}NS-UOSUO}

‘aweN ..ov:w,> dopus

008

066

918

8¢

96¢1

66Y

6L8

-46-

8Lyl

‘oN

6



00'581%
* 00°S0ES$

00°S0€$

* 68"TEB'TS
pL'8TS
61°0S$
05°0S$
18'8v$
69'9¢$
95°6C1$
¥1°95%
01°8Y1$
$S'10T$
€TISY
PP TeTS
09°9T1$
SETLLS

* 00°00S$

00°00S$
* 00°0ST$

00°051$

* G9'ETTS
00°S$
S9Ts$
0099%

* OV VES

or'ves
* 00°0SL'8T$

00°0SL°8T$
* 0S'SYES

0S'SPes
* 08'0ZT$

unowy

LT Jo € abed

0000-0-00085-0009£-00000-0-0€TL0-010
iJunowy juswied |ejoL

0000-0-00095-0002.L-00000-0-00000-010
:junowy juswied jejol

0000-0-000€4-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000€¥~10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000€#-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000£-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000€t~-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000£~-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000£#-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0EL
0000-0-000€#-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€#~10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000£#-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£7-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
:junowy juawded jejol

000£-0-00629-00058-00000-0-00CLL-15€
:junowly juawAied jejol

0000-1-00065-000LL-00000-0-00000-010
iJunowy juswdied jejol

0000-0-00085-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010
:junowy juswAied |ejol

0000-0-000€#-0009€-00000-0-00000-010
1junowy juawied jejol

£010-¢-0001+-00001-00TT1-0-000£9-0T0
:junowly juswAed |ejoL

0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswied jejol

AL-IS----80----N4----09-A----34--0d

WVYPS:60°TT

Gz02/¥0/80  :e3eq woday

APEYSLETY

OEEPSLETY

065E6LETY
O6SE6LETY
A TOVLLETY
A TEYSLETY
A TEYSLETY
ATEYSLETY
ATEYSLETY
T £9SELETI
A YT8ILETI
AYTBILETY
AVTBILETI
A 60889€T9
¥ 60889€C9

y80889¢¢CH
U 1EVSLETI
O0EYSLETY
0T9SELETY
0 L0889¢T9
A ETBILETY

Y 19SELETY

d00YLLETI

smeils - "oN

juenepy

o O O O 0O 0 o0 o o o o © o

8665 STOTZ/I1/L0 1¥009T

L v¥0DS18 STOT/T1/L0 $T009T

£786€6 STOT/10/80 1T109C
£ETTY6 STOT/10/80 £T109T
SLOSE6 $TOT/BT/LO TSO09T
8687£6 STOT/T1/LO 1S009T
815916 STOT/11/LO S¥009T
1€0¥£6 STOT/TT/LO TY009T
£09626 STOT/TT/LO 9T009T
TSTIE6 STOT/LO/LO 61009T
10T6T6 STOT/LT/90 S9SIST
8106T6 STOT/LT/90 THSIST
979LT6 STOT/LT/90 TYSIST
ShP1T6 STOT/E1/90 SOSTST
SEVIT6 STOT/E1/90 90S1ST

¥0-T9TYT STOT/L1/90 £0SIST

L8199 STOT/L1/LO 6T009T

¥18 STOT/I1/LO L¥009T
¥18 STOT/LO/LO 60009C

9 ADIAMHS STOT/ET/90 LISTST

NINTNTHA $TOT/LT/90 0SS1ST

SOTO-ANIT# STOTZ/LO/LO 90009T

€€0L9 STOZ/BT/LO LSO09T

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

90

00

00

00

00

00

00

90

Jaquiny  19quinN Pled . -oN mu>._.mm3

(o] |

9210AUT

9jeq

ER

§202Z/T0/80 pue §202/60/90 usamiaq piedaied
Jopuap Aq pajeloagns pajieind

uodoy sjuswied jejol

- A A AN ~

~

4

DONILLSA.L TYNOLLYd1DD0 SY0.LO0d

TVMENTI ANA

"0 YHEANT VENNIA
0D HGANT VENNIA
00 YHINNT VENNId
"00 YEINNT VANNIA
00 YggNNT vVaNNId
‘00 YHENNT VENNIA
0D JEINNT VENNIA
‘00 YdgINNT VAENNIA
‘0D YAgINNT VENNId
‘0D JHINNT VENNIA
‘0D ¥HGINNT VENNIA
‘0D IFgINNT VENNIA
‘00 YyganNT vanNId

ONI ‘SNOILLOddSNI Od

OTINIAD

1S1d HOS QAI4INA ISOYO ¥HTLND
LSIA HOS aIAINN ISOY0 YHTLNO
ISIA HOS AIAINN ISOY¥O Y4TLND
VIINAS ‘Z4140D

ONI ‘LI'INOWINOD

HIVS ¥ MO0T ATTIVA TVIINAD

LLY1

POET

-47- =

9901

S0S

666

8EPI

L9

ey SN
SWweN 10pusA . Jopus)

313S1Q [00Y2S "W UolufN *If BUL}NS-UOSuUo}

61



* £1°'80C%
£1°80C$

* I8'6VV' TS
88'SCTTS
£6'CITS

* 6C°0TT'T$
89'8¢$
00°66¥$
£6°'7ES
89°8¢$
00°66v$

* GEECL'VICS
SEL9S°18S
S6'7L6°89%
Y0 TLE'ETS
Y1 0€6V1S
16'8LLVLS

*x PL'V8LS
16°80T$
£TILSS

* 6C'CV6'CS
6T TV6TS

* 60"'SSVS$
60°GSP$

* 00"0SES
00°0S€S

* 00"SEVS
00°SEVS

* G6"80L'C$
SS68T°T1$
oV 61 1%
* D0°S8T$

junowy

LT Jo p abed

;junowy juawded [ejol
0000-0-000£7-00018-00000-0-00000-010
;junouwy juawied [ejol
Z110-2-00085-£02HT-00111-0-00ZL0-010
Z110-Z-00085-€0T¥¢-00111-0-00CLO-0T0
;junowy juswdied jejol
0000-0-06£¥£-00016-00000-0-000T1-010
0000-0-08€¥L-00016-00000-0-00011-010
0000-0-0008S-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-06€¥L-00016-00000-0-00011-010
0000-0-08€¥L-00016-00000-0-00011-010
1junolwy juawied |ejol
1110-2-00015-00001-00111-0-0009T-010
1110-2-00015-00001-00111-0-00097-010
$0€0-7-00015-00001-00111-0-00109-010
#0€0--00015-00001-00111-0-00109-010
1110-2-00015-00001-0S€11-0-00092-010
;junowy juswied [e301
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥~00018-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswied |ejoL
0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-0T0
1junowy juswded [ejol
0000-0-$2056-00000-00000-0-00000-010
:junouwy juswied jejol
S0£0-2-00085-00001-00T11-0-00L0-010
1Junowly juswied [e10L
0000-0-0005S$-00018-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswAed jeiol
0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0€2L0-010

0000-0-06698-00000-00000-0-86000-010
1junoly juswied jeiol

Al-IS----80----N4----09-A----34--0d

WVVS:60:TT

GZ0Z/$0/80  :=3eq Moday

APOYLLETY

g9EPSLETY
d9EYSLETY

A EOVLLETY
A EOVLLETY
F01889¢CH
A01889¢€T9
Y 0T1889¢€TY

¥ 8TBILETY
U BTBILETY
A8TBILETY
A BTYILETY
U 8TBILETY

0OT9L6LETY
U SEVSLETY

0 19¢6LETO

A TOVLLETY

A LTBILETY

A9TBILETY

009£6LETY
ASBIBLETY

smeis  'oN

jueniem

(=)

o o © o ©

o © © © ©

0

0

0

19LL¥ST6 ST0T/81/L0O 09009C

6¥PT8ST STOT/TT/LO 8+009C
0S#T8ST STOT/TT/LO £¥009T

SOTIOPLY STOT/T/LO $S009T
SOTIOPLY STOZ/T/LO ¥S009T
$80TTTLY STOT/E1/90 60S1ST
$80TTTLY STOT/E1/90 60S1ST
$80TTTLY STOT/E1/90 60S1ST

0STT STOT/LT/90 8ESTST
6YT1 STOT/LT/90 LESTST
8YT1 STOT/LT/90 9ES1ST
LYTT STOT/LT/90 SESIST
1ST1 STOT/LT/90 6ESLST

L0888L9T $T0T/10/80 1T109T
6¥09299C STAT/L1/LO £2009C

€SEE0LT STOT/10/80 SO109T

JLTTYET-¥6 STOT/BT/LO £6009T

01-SZ/¥T0T STOT/LT/90 THSTST

SE0681 STOT/LT/I0 TESTST

TLST STO0Z/10/80 T0109T

9SST $TOT/TT/LO 01109C

2J10AUT ajed N

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

6202/10/80 Pue §202/60/90 Usamiaq piedajed

JopuaA Aq pajejoigns pajierva
Moday sjuswied [ejol

00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00

00

00

90

00
00

JaquinN 1quINN pled *ON wn;._.mmoﬁ
‘39

[= =4

[~ A - A1 Moo R

~

‘00 A1ddS SYIMOUD L1N¥d

D711 ‘TIVM.LIOS L1HTIOL
D711 ‘TIVMILIOS L1HTIOA

00 1SNAUL % MNVE SNIZILIO- 1S4
00 LSNYL % JNVE SNHZILID-1S ¥4
00 1SMIL % JINVE SNHZIIID-1S ¥l
0D 1SN % JINVE SNIZILID-18¥1d
0D 1SNYL % JNVE SNIZILID-1S¥Id

Tand
TdN4d
Td04d
TH04d
14004

ONI ‘SLONAO0Y¥d NOLLYD YT ONIME
ONI ‘SLONA0Ud NOLLYOII UL ONIME

OTINOYHAH

*LdId INFNJOTIATA INFNAOTINA

AOIAYAS ONILINSNOD NOLLYONAd

ONI “TOYLNOD 1Sdd ATHHSHTOVH

MIVdEd TASAIA OLAV DINVNAA
AIVATI TAS3IA 01NV DINVNAA

61¢

0141

Is11

8911

_48-

8611
e
0¢l
80¢T

picl

‘oN

* SWeN 10pPUSA ' J0pUBA

313s1Q [00Y3S "WIJT UoU "If BULYNS-UOSUO)

67



¥'901v$

* 00°000°0T$
00"000°0T$

* ZO'68E'TS
SSHTES
LY ¥90°T$

* ST'I8T$
ST'I81$

* 00°00S°E$
00'00S°‘€$

* 00°00V$
00°00¥$

* 6V'6TV'ZTTS
00°869°0V$
00°000°€T$
00°08LV$
6L°L0OT°0SS
0L EEL'ES

* 00°C9S°C$
00295°C$

* DO'0SE'TS
000SE°1$

* 00'S$
00°6$

* 1£'866%
TL'8TES
0L'6T$
68°619%

* 00'8ST'E$
00'8ST°E$

* 60"CEVS

60°CEVS

junowy

LT Jo G abed

oooo-o-ooocm-oooS-ooooo-o-ooooo-o—o
;junowly juswAed [ejol
000Z-Z-0001S-0011£-00111-0-00000-010
:junowy juswAed jejolL
0000-0-000SS-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000SS-00018-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswAed |ejol
0000-2-000€+-0000T-00111-0-09106-010
1junowy juswAed [ejol
6110-2-0002S-00001-00111-9-L¥185-010
1junoluy juswied jejol
0000-0-00085-000ZL-00000-0-80000-010
;junowy juswied [ejol
€010-2-0001%-00001-00111-0-000£95-010
£010-Z-00085-00001-00111-0-000£9-010
£010-2-00085-00001-00111-0-000£9-010
€010-2-0001%-00001-00111-0-000£9-010
€010-2-0001#-00001-00111-0-000£9-010
:junowy juswAied jejol
0000-0-0008S-000L£-00000-0-00T £S-0€T
:junowy juswied jejol
0000-Z-00085-00001-00111-0-S£906-010
;junowy juawied [ejol
$110-2-000£-00001-00111-0-007L0-0T0
:junowly jusuided jejol
0000-0-000L-000L€-00000-0-00T£S-0E1
0000-0-000L-000L€-00000-0-00T£S-0€1
0000-0-000L-000L€-00000-0-00T £S-0€T
:junowy jusawAied jejol
0000-1-00085-00Z#2-00T11-0-9C185-010
;junowy juswAed [ejol

0000-2-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-010

AL-1S----80----Nd4----09-A----3¥--04

WVPS:60:TT
S20z/v0/80

1ayeq Hoday

A6EVSLETY

OL9t6LETY

099¢6LETI
AST1889ETY

AY1889ETY
A £1889ETI
Y T1889ETY
0S9E6LETY
0S9E6LETY
ABEYSLETY
AY9SELETY
U 11889€C9
O¥9¢6LETY
O90¥LLETY
OO0€8ILETY
O t£9E6LETY
O £9¢6LETY
A6TBILETY
ALEVSLETY
A SOVLLETI

smeis  oN
juesiepm

o O © © ©

ssquiny J2quny | Pled coN  3dAL mmoﬂ,

od

y86bPL STOT/TI/LO LTO09T

1000 STOZ/10/80 61109C

0vS£0T9 STOT/T0/80 8TI09T
LE9S6T9 STOT/ET/90 61S1ST

NNGNIEE STOZ/E1/90 LOSTST
T6ETET STOT/E1/90 £1S1ST
10€0T STOT/E1/90 PISIST
L960T€956 STOT/10/80 LT109T
yST1€9S6 STOT/10/80 80109C
STLI0EYS6 STOT/TT/LO 6¥009C
681182956 STOT/LO/LO SO009T
1L5L97956 STOT/E1/90 01SIST
LEI8S1E STOT/10/80 £0109T
-ASANCSIN §T0Z/81/L0 19009T
NNFNTET $TOT/LT/90 TESTST
1T8LL68 STOZ/10/80 STI09T
8L0ET06 STOT/T0/80 TTI09T
90LLL68 STOT/LT/90 1TSIST
99T ET-ANI STOT/TT/L0 S£009T
~AINGINITT STOT/81/L0 T6009T

QJ10AUT

9jed . *J3d

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

‘Jod

620z /T0/80 Pue SZ0Z/60/90 Usamiaq pied1eq
JopudA Aq pajeloigns pajierna

yodoy sjuswied |eioL

00

90

00
00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

o~

A A -4

o

ANVINOD JOLOVIL HONTIMV'T
ONIITASNOO SHATY L NVAS

ANVINOD ¥ NHSNADIOI
ANVINOD % NESNIOYO!

OaAT9OY YHANNAL

aq XJOSNAS-ILINN ¥04d HINITILSNI
ouy ‘soleAIIuspl

ANVJINOD NOILYONAd HAH
ANVINOD NOILYONAd HWH
ANVINOD NOILYONAd HNH
ANVJNOD NOLLYONAd HAH
ANVANOD NOLLYONAd HAH
SNOLLNT0S TOOHDS ANVILIVHH
0711 SNdAVO AHLTVEH
VTTIOSId ‘ZHTVZNOD

SO0 dVvLS 10D

SO0 gvis 10D

SO0 Yvis A10D

NVIQIVNOO0D

NAIVD VIDUVD

“’3WweN 10puaA 1opus

314351@ [0OYIS "WI[T Uoluf "If BUL}NS-UOSUO)

61¢

6LTT

961

98¢l

L8TI

ELEL

g -49-

S8yl

P811

886
L1zl

6£6

*oN

61



00°005°C$

* ZT'80T'TTS
TT80TCIS

* T8'STS
78'6T$

* 00°0SL$
00°05L$

* 65°96%
65°96%

* LV'8E6S
00¥I$
LY¥'968%
00'8¢$

* 0E'LTS
9T'S$
y0'TIS

* 9L EVE'ES
81998
S8'L9%
£V 60v$

* 00'SES

00°5¢$
* T9'90v$

19°90%$
* £9°T0E'9TS

£9°T0E9T$
* 88°008C$

88°008°C$

* 9L"T6L'S$
88°568°C$
88'568°C$

* ¥7'90T VS

junowy

LT jo 9 9bed

0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
;junouwly juswied |ejoL
0000-2-000Z#-0000T-00T11-0-000£9-010
1junowy juawied jejol
0000-0-000€#-000TL-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswied |ejol
8110-2-00085-0000T-00TT1-0-00TLO-0T0
1junowy juswAed jejolL
0000-0-000£+-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010
1junowy juswied jeiol
0000-0-00085-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-06698-00000-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy jusawded jejoL
0000-0-00095-0002£-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswied |ejol
0000-0-000£¥-0009€-00000-0-0€CL0-010
0000-0-000€+-0009€-00000-0-0€CL0-010
0000-0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-0€7L0-010
;junowy juswAied jejol
0000-0-00095-0007L-00000-0-00000-010
iJunouwy juswied 2101
0000-Z-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010
1Junouwly jusawied jejol
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010
;junowy juswied |ejoL
0000-0-00085-0011.-00000-0-00000-010
:junowy juswAed jejol
0000-2-000Z-0000T-00T11-0-000£9-0T10

0000-2-000Z-0000T-00T11-0-000£9-0T0
:junowy juswAed [ej0L

AL-IS----80----N4----09-A----3¥--04

WVPS:60-TT

GZ0Z/90/80  :=3eq uoday

OTLE6LETY

OO0LE6LETY

00T889¢ETY

d61889£C9

A 8I88IETY

A LISELETY

FE£E90LETY

JL1889ECY

0995¢LETY
OTEBILETY

d0vySLETO

A 1EBILETS

A 1E81LETY

US9SELETY

d91889¢79

O69t6LETY

A LOVLLETI

0O89¢6LETY
O89E6LETY

snjeiys ' ‘oN
juenepm

€€8C ST0T/10/80 L6009T

£1681 $TOT/10/80 0T109¢

NANGANIHA STOT/E1/90 FOSTST
9090-STYT STOT/L1/90 S6VIST
MNGNTEY STOT/ET/90 Y6vr1ST
NNENTTE STOT/LO/LO 12T009T
TesInquIy $ZOT/ST/90 €FSIST

MNGWTEY $TOT/ET/90 £6V1ST

VHO H1VT $T0T/L0/L0 81009T
C16171091 STOT/LT/90 TTSIST

960vLL STOT/11/L0 ¥¥009T
691vLL STOT/LT/90 0LSIST
TO1VLL STOT/LT/90 STSIST
80611 $T0T/LO/LO 10009T
NINGNTEY STOT/ET/90 81STST
18%09 STOT/T0/80 B1T09T

SSETSTT STOT/8T/LO SSO09T

6¥9C1 STO0Z/10/80 LOTO9T
8¥9T1 $T0T/10/80 90109T

Jsquiny  1oquinN . pled
od 9010AUT 9jed . 49y

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

S¢02/10/80 Pue §202/60/90 usamiaq piedaieq

Jopudp Aq pajejoiqns pajieradg
Hoday sjuswied jejoL

00

90

00

00

00

00

00

00

00
00

00

00

00

90

00

00

60

00
00

'oN - adAL ..
1ou 6607

4

NOILOQYLSNOD TLTIONOD VOALIO

QVOTIHAO 1440

ANITINOV( ‘ONVIZINOW

Adod INFANIS VNVIINS-NOSNOW

AN ONIATOATY VNVLIINS-NOSNOW

100V ONIIVATO VNVLIINS-NOSNOW
IOOV DNTIVETO VNVITNS-NOSNOW
100V ONVATI VNVLITNS-NOSNOW

SHOIAYAS NHENIT NOISSTA
SHDIAYES NINIT NOISSTA

SLAVd OLNY AVAAIN

SLdVd OLNV AVMAIN

SLUVd OLNY AVMAIN

SHIL AHTIVA dIN

HTTAHOIN ‘NVIOTIEN

NOILILVYIOIATE HIDIN

HIINS ONVZO1

SHLVIOOSSY SN'Td ONINYVHT
SHIVIODOSSY SN'Td ODNINIVHT

1901

6CI1

LOET

19¢

09¢

9Itl

LeeT

5=

859
686
(184!
9611

8¢CC

1501

‘0N

 awenN ._o_u=,0> 10pus

J43S1Q [00YIS "Wd|F UoIuf *If BUL}NS-UOSUO}

61



SL'886°1$
* 00'000°CT$

00'000°CT$
* 00°'008%

00008%

* £9°T9T$
£9°191%

* GE'LES'TS
SELESTS

* 0S"ZVE'TIS
00°0S€C$
00°00¥°s$
0S'T65v$

* 0F"TLT'6$
01 1LZ°6%

* TO'TSV'T$
£9°601$
ECOLIIS
SO'CTLIS

* [8'6TS$
LEINS
ST'T0cs
STI11$

* 8G°'8ST'T$
85°8GT1°1$

* 00°STO'E$
00°ST0°€$

* 9G'TTS'6$
96" T1S6$

* 00°S$

00'S$
* 00"00S'C$

jJunowy

LT Jo £ abed

0000-0-00085-0007L-00000-0-0T966-15T
ijunowy juswAed |e30L
0000-0-0008S-001LL-00000-0-00000-010
1junowy jusawAied [e3o0l
0000-0-00085-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
rjunowy juswAied |ejol
0000-2-000€#-00001-0011T1-0-00011-010
junoluy juswAed jejol
LO£0-2-000£-00001-00111-0-00CL0O-0T10
:Junowy juswdied jejol
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-0009S-10118-00000-0-00S 1L 8-01L0
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010
:junowy juswied |ejoL
2110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
;Junowy juswAied jejoL
0000-0-000L¥-000.L£-00000-0-001 £5-0¢1
0000-0-000L¥-000.£-00000-0-001 £S-0€1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0€1
:junowy juswied [eijoL
0000-0-000€¥-000L7-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00065-000LZ-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00065-000.2-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswded jejolL
0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010
:junowy juswied jejolL
90£0-2-00085-056+¥C-00111-0-002L0-0T10
;junowy jusuwied jejol
0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswAed jejol

¥110-2-000£¥-0000T1-00111-0-00CL0-010
;junowy juswAed jejol

AL-IS----80----N4----09-A----34--Gd

WVPSi60-TT

G20Z/v0/80  :o3eq uoday

APEBTILETY

YOLSELETY
OO0TPLLETY
OSLE6LETY
OPLEOLETY
OELEGLETY
O¢tLE6LETY
OELEGLETY
OTLE6LETY
U60¥LLETI
A EVPSLETY
Y 17889€C9
OTHPSLETY
U69SELET
A 69SELETY
A80VLLETY
ABISELETY

A TvPSLETY

O¢EBILETY

smejys . ‘oN

juellepy

0 9LTETO0 STOT/LT/F0 ¥FSIST

0 98Z1-010T STOT/LO/LO 0TO09T

0 90T0ST STOT/BI/LO L900IT

0 ;09T199€09 $T0T/10/80 ¥T109T

0 €6€STT $T0T/10/80 ST109T

0 97-6S91T STOT/10/80 S6009T

0 LT-6591T STOT/10/80 ¥6009T

0 8C-6591T STOT/10/80 96009T

0 60TLSSANI STOT/10/80 60109T

0 TEEYSTOS STOT/B1/L0 TH009T

0 ¥LT9816S STOT/11/LO 1€009T

0 €9VPTT6S STOT/EN/90 68V1ST

0 M0LOLLTOT STOT/L1/LO 0¥009T

0 -0606-0008 $TOT/LO/LO S1009T

0 €YE69LTO1 STOT/LO/LO ¥1009¢C

0 ¥68068 STOT/81/L0 +9009T

0 p8Y1T-¥T0OT STOT/LO/LO £0009T

0 [SELEYEYSL STOT/TT/LO STO09T

0 NINGINTHE $TOT/LT/90 £€S1ST

E,&n
ajeq

L1aquinn. JAqUINN
od 2010AUT

‘'oN
39

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

adAL 6

394

ST0Z/10/80 Pue 5§202/60/90 usam3aq piedaied

10puap Aq pajeroiqns pajieiad
poday sjuswied jeloL

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00

00

60T

i SINVLIINSNOD ALITIOV TOOHOS L00I
h: | DNI ONILINSNOD SSANISNE TOOHOS 81TI
d 2Nad J0 01140 "00 NINOVOL NVS L88
d DNI A1ddNS TOOHOS 'M'S 058
| SAILTVIOAdS DNISITIHAQY HSNA 9tvl
kit ONI ‘ONIFGNNTd SYTIVIN 'S TI90Y

ki DNI ‘ONTFNNTd SSRIVIN 'S TdH90d

g ONI ‘ONIGINNTd SSIVIN 'S TIHE0Y v16
d DNINIVATZDNVSSTVNIA L6S
d SYFDNAO0Ud

h:l SYgdNAaoUd
d SYEIdNAo0YUd

-51-

R SAMOH AGNLId

d SAMOd AGNLId

J SAMOY AGNLId Tt8
¥ ONITVSOdSIA SYNAd €62
| ONI SIVAOSINAIVd 1LTI

d 4% Od €8T

d VIAVIN ‘VOAIYO 8Tyl

.o,z,

adAL A
oEmzv‘_oucw>,v..o UIA

TUDA

3u3S1Q [00Y2S "Wd|3 uoluf "I BUR}NS-UOSUO} 62



* 00'08E°TS
00°09%$
00°09%$
00°09¥$

* STTOTS
STT0T$

* TLTTYS
0T EVTS
1S°6LT$

* 8T'8L8%
p1'6Er$
yI'6EYS

* €9'667'ES
€9'667°€S

* 99°L0VS$
SL'OTS
89°611$
¥6'6YTS
6C°LTS

* 00'85T$

00°851$
* 00°00V°TS

00°00%°1$
* 68'006°T8%

68°006°18%
* §T'LTS'S9%

SYTSS9SS
08'vL6°8%

* DE'ETES
0£'€7ES

* GL'8T6'ES
00°0¥6°T$

junowy

LT jo g abed

;junowy juawded [e30L
0000-T1-00085-00Z¥Z-00T11-0-0LZ1¥-010
0000-1-00085-00Z¥C-00111-0-0LZT¥-010
0000-1-00085-00Z¥Z-00111-0-0LT1#-010
:junowly juswAed [e10L
0000-0-00085-0011.-00000-0-00000-010
:junowy juswAed jeiol
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0¢E1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0€1
1junowy juswAed je10l
0000-0-000SS-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0005S-00018-00000-0-00000-010
:junowy juswdied |30l
£110-2-000Z#-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
;junowy juswAied |e3ol
0000-0-000SS-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0005$-60018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000SS-00018-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswAed |ejol
0000-0-000€S-000€L-00000-0-00000-010
;junowly juswAed |30l
0000-0-000£S-0011L-00000-0-00000-010
:junowy juawAed jejol
0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0
;junouwy juswAed |e3ol
0000-0-#20S6-00000-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-820S6-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0
:junowy juswAed |ejol
0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-0€ZL0-010
;junowy juswAied |ejol
0000-0-00085-000TL-00000-0-0T966715T

snjels  'oN’
jueunepy

AL-IS----90----N4----09-A----3¥4--Gd

WVPS:60:TT

GZ0Z/P0/80  :=3eq Moday

OLLE6LETY
A LEBTLETY
ALEBTLETY

A TLSELETI

A vT889£TY
A ¥7889£TY

O¢IYLLETY
¥ £7889€ECY

O9LE6LETI

ASYPSLETY

U SYPSLETY

¥ TT889ETY

Y TTBBHETY

ATIPLLETO

A TIYLLETY

M9E8TLETO

O¥PPSLETY
OyPSLETY

ASEBILETY

AYE8ILETY

6Z02/T0/80 pue SZ0Z/60/90 usamiaq pledsied

0

0

$56¥09696 STOZ/10/80 66009C  Ad
¥S6¥09696 STOT/LT/I0 6¥SIST  Ad
YS6+09696 STOT/LT/Y0 0FSIST  Ad

SOLT STOZ/LO/LO L1009T  Ad

61vv0SP8Y STOT/E1/90 80SIST  Ad
STILYSY8Y STOT/E1/90 10SIST  Ad

€Y01TIT0 STOZ/BI/LO £9009T  Ad
€Y01Z120 STOT/ET/90 0TSIST  Ad

LSYLES STOT/T0/80 ¥1109T  Ad
0T 91L TET STOT/TT/LO 6£009T  Ad
)01 916 8T1 STOT/LI/LO 8E009T  Ad
)01 916 8T1 STOT/E1/90 T6YIST  Ad
01 91L TE STOT/EI/90 16¥1ST  Ad

£5S1TL STOT/B1/LO 85009  Ad

0610 STOZ/BT/LO £5009T  Ad

12S£950-LL STOT/LT/0 8FSIST  Ad

SNI ATOL STOY/TL/LO €2009T  Ad
SNI XTOL STOT/TT/LO ££009T  Ad

08L9T79 STOT/LT/I0 9PSIST  Ad

LLTETO0 STOT/LT/0 SYSIST  Ad

sequiny 12qunN - Pled - toN an;._...mmo

od 9210AUT 2 Ll B ) BT )

00
00
00

90

00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00

00
00

00
00

~

[ o

o4

dT1d0N-L
ATHONL
ATEONW-1

71 ‘dNO¥D NVNNHTON HHL

SADIAYHSAOOI ODSAS
SADIAYASAOO0I OOSAS

SADIAYIS ALINNANOD VNVLITAS
SAOIAYAS ALINNWINOD VNVIINS

ATIddMm SHIANLS
0D SVD VINMOAITYD NYHHINOS
0D SVD VINYOAITVD NYgHLNOS
0D SVD VINYOAITVO NYEH.LNOS

0D SVD VINYOAITVD NYEHLNOS

AYOLISOdad VNS

“J0SSV SLONLSIA TOOHOS TIVIAS

ISNYL Sy gSVD OSIS

DSIS
OSIS

DNI ‘ANVINOD TIO SVATIS

SINVIINSNOD ALITIOVH Aoomom

Jopuap Aq pajeioiqns pajieind
poday sjuawded je10L

314351Q [00YIS *Wa|3 UoUN "I BURYNS-UOSUO}

L00T

$T9

pLE

£eel

50

8vl

09¢

186

6S¢

6L0T

6t



1S°LETS
00°008°1$
Stocs
O TETS
66'61%
YIS
TL'08LS
66'61%
66'61$
66’61
OL'LETS
LYEITS
66°61%
€L°SE9$
00'ZS$
6'EYS
95 1€¥$
LO'8$
PE11S
S1°8%

* TE'TLO'TTS
1€°CLOTIS

* TL'L80'8YV$
YL ETY6$
90°CTL1$
18°0Tv$
00°0S€$
00'678°CT$
00°9SL°E$
0S'201°T$
SL'896°LS
S8YIS

junowy

LT Jo 6 @bed

0000-Z-000£H-00001-00TT1-S-LP18S-0T10
0000-1-00085-00Z¥C-001T1-0-00011-010
0000-0-000€¥-00¥1£-00000-0-00000-010
0000-1-000£¥-002HC-00T11-0-00011-010
0000-1-00085-00Z#C-00111-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£+-00001-00TT1-0-00011-010
0000-0-000€¥~0000T-0€ETT-0-000T1-010
0000-1-00085-00CHC-00111-0-00011-010
0000-1-00085-00Z¥C-00111-0-00011-010
0000-1-00085-00CFC-00T11-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£¥-00001-001T1-0-00011-010
0000-2-000€¥-00001-00L11-0-00011-010
0000-1-00085-002C-00111-0-00011-010
0000-1-000£¥-00CHC-00111-0-00011-010
0000-0-100£¥-0051.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-2-0002%-00001-00T11-S-L¥185-010
0000-2-000€¥-00001-00111-S-L¥185-010
0000-2-000T+-00001-00111-S-L¥185-010
0000-2-000Z¥-00001-001T1-S-L¥I85-010
0000-2-000Z%-00001-00TT1-S-LF185-010
‘junowy juswAed jejol

10£0-0-00085-000£8-00T11-0-00ZL0-010
;junowly juawied jejoL

0000-0-00085-0009¢£-00000-0-0£2L0-010
0000-2-00085-102Z-00T11-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
L110-S-0002S-00001-001T1-0-002L0-010
LTT0-S-00085-00001-00TT1-0-00ZL0-010
L110-$-00085-00001-00T11-0-00T0€-010
L1T10-$-00085-00001-00TT1-0-0S£0+-010
LT110-5-00085-00001-00T11-0-00CL0-010
0000-2-000£¥-00001-00TT1-0-000T1-010

AL-1S----80----Nd4----09-A----3Y--G4

WVYPS:60-TT

GT0Z/90/80  :e3eq Moday

U STBRIET9
U $TRBILTI
g $T8BILTY
A STYBYETY
A ST8BIETY
A STBRILTY
qSTBRILTY
Y STBRILTY
A ST88IETY
A STB9ETY
dST8B9ETY
¥ $TY]9ETY
A ST89ETY
dST8BIETY
U ST8BIETY
qST8YIETH
A STBBIETY
U STRBIETY
U STRIETY
U STBYIELTY

U LYYSLETY

O8LE6LETY
OVIVLLETY
OVIVLLETY
AIYySLETY
UBELBILETY
ABEBILETY
YBEBILETY
Y BEBILETO
ABEBTILETY

sSMejs  °"oN
juesem

©C ©C O O O O O O O O O o o o o o0 o oo

©C ©O O O o o o o o

Jaquiny 9quinN

od

ZA140D §20Z/€1/90 S1515T
SVIYV ST0T/E1/90 96¥1ST
ZHIYOD STOT/E1/90 STISIST
SVIAV STOZ/E1/90 00S1ST
SVIIV STOT/£1/90 00SIST
SVIIV STOT/E1/90 86¥1ST
SVIIV STOZ/E1/90 86¥1ST
SVIV STOT/E1/90 66V1ST
SVIIV $T0T/£1/90 L6V1ST
SVIIV §T0T/€1/90 L6VIST
SVIIV $T0T/€1/90 L6VIST
SVIIV §20T/€1/90 L6V1ST
SVIIV $T0T/€1/90 96¥1ST
SVIIV ST0T/E1/90 96¥1ST
VOVA $T0T/E1/90 91S1ST
VOVA ST0T/€1/90 91S1ST
VOVA §T0T/C1/90 91515T
VIOVA ST0T/€1/90 91S1ST
VOVA $20T/€1/90 9151ST
VOVA $20T/€1/90 9IS (ST

JNFIHIOV STOTZ/11/L0 0£009T

SESYST ST0T/10/80 00T09T
6VEPST STOT/8T/LO 99009T
S8EYST STOT/BT/LO S9009T
£STYST STOT/TT/LO 9£009T
660¥ST STOT/LT/90 19S1ST
660¥ST STOT/LT/90 19S1ST
660¥ST $TOZ/LT/90 19S1ST
860¥ST STOT/LT/90 09ST1ST
LOTYST STOT/LT/90 1SSTST

pied
ajeq

‘oN

J10AUT Jou

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

adA
9

S20Z/10/80 Pue §Z0Z/60/90 Usamiaq piedaieq
lopudp Aq psjejoigns pajieiad
Moday sjuswied jejol

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

L
660
o T

[ A A A A - - - A - - - A4

=4

Ky ¥ X

(-4

YALNAD ADIAYAS dYODNVE 'S
YALNAD HDIANES d4OONVE "S']
YHLNHD HDIAYES JHOONVH 'Sl
MHINFO HOIAYHS SJOONVE 'S
YHINHO HOIAYES JIOONVE 'S’
YHLINHD HOIAYHAS JJOONVE 'Sl
YHLNHD HOIAYAS JJODNVE 'S
YHINHD HOIAYIS JdOONVL 'S
YHLNHD HOIAYAS JdODNVE 'Sl
YHINAD HIIAYIS JIODONVL 'S
YHINAD HIIAYIS JHODNVE 'S
YHINFO HOTAYFS SJOONVE 'S'N
YHLNID HOIAYAS LHODNVE SN
YHINGD FOTAYES JIOONVE SN
WALNFD FIIAYES JJOONVE SN
YHLNFD OIAYIS SIOONVE SN
YHLNED HOIAYES d4OONVE SN
YH.LNHD HOIAYES dJOONVE 'S
YH.LNHD HOIAYEAS SYODNVE 'S'N
YHLNED HOIAYES JHOONVE 'S

21440 SHAIMAHS ALNNOD HYVINL

IvONAad 40 F0I440 AINNOD FIVTINL
Ivonad 40 21440 AINNOD HIVINL
IvoNndad 40 21140 ALNNOD FIVINL
IvONad 40 FOI440 ALNNOD HIVINL
IvONad 40 F01440 ALNNOD HYVINL
IvoNnad 40 21440 ALNNOD HIVTINL
IvOondd 40 21440 ALNNOD HAVINL
IvOoNad 40 d0I440 ALNNOD HIVINL

IvOoNdad 40 01440 AINNOD HAVINL

JweN JOpudA A

314351 [0OYDS "WS[F UOIUMN "If BULYNS-UOSUO)

-53-

€06

09¢1

119

‘ON ;
OpUsA

6¢C



YALNAD HOIAYES SAOONVE 'S
YALNID HOIAYAS JHOONVE S
YALNHO HOIAYAS JYOONVE S
YALNAD DIAYIS LIOONVI 'S
YALNHO HOIAYHS JMOONVE 'S
YHLNFO DIAYES JIOONVE 'S
YHLNAD HDIAYES JIODNVE 'S
YHLNFO HOIAYIS LIODNVE 'S
YHLNHD HOIAYES JJOONVE 'Sl
YHLNHD HDIAYES JIOONVE 'S
YHLNHD HOIAYHS JIOONVE 'S
YHLNID HOIAYAS JIOONVE 'S’ (1 £06

VOVA ST0T/€1/90 91S1SC  Ad 00
Z4140D STOT/E1/90 S1S1ST  Ad 00
VOVA STOT/ET/909ISIST  Ad 00
VOVA STOT/ET/9091STST  Ad 00
VOVA STOT/ET/90 91S1ST  Ad 00
VOVA STOT/ET/90 91SIST  Ad 00
VOVA ST0T/€1/90 91SIST  Ad 00
SVIIV STOT/E1/90 86¥1ST  Ad 00
VOVA ST0T/€1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00
ZAI1I0D STOT/ET/90 SISIST  Ad 00
ZHAIYOD STOT/ET/90 SISIST  Ad 00
ZATI0D STOT/ET/90 SISIST  Ad 00

9c'118 0000-Z-000€5-0000T-00TT1-S-LF185-0T0 A SZ889€CI
99'€01$ 0000-0-100€+-0011L-00000-0-00000-010 ¥ SZ889£Z9
09°60€% 0000-2-000€5-0000T-00TTI-S-LP185-0T0 W SZ889€Z9
37378 S0£0-Z-000£4-00001-00TT1-0-00ZL0-010 W STSYIELI
ST TPES S0€0-2-000€5-0000T-001T1-0-00ZL0-010 Y STYYIET9
99'9v$ 0000-0-000€5-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010 Y STYYIELY
0£7978 0000-0-000€5-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010 A ST8BIEZ9
66'61% 0000-1-00085-00T¥T-001T1-0-00011-010 A STIBIETI
0L'63% 0000-0-000£4-0002L-00000-0-00000-010 Y ST889ET9
0598 0000-0-000€5-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 A SZ88IETY
30°16$ 8110-2-000€¥-00001-00111-0-00TLO-010 Y $T8BIETY
00°0Z4$ 8110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010 ¥ ST8BIETLY

(=4

00°0C$ 0000-0-00085-00S1.-00000-0-00000-0T0 9 $Z889¢EC9 0O VOVA SZOZ/ET/909ISIST  Ad 00 i YALNHO HOIAYAS J4OONVE Sl
1791% 0000-Z-000€¥-00001-00TTI-S-LVIBS-0I0 ¥ $T839ELY O VOVA SZ0T/€1/9091S1ST  Ad 00 k| YALNAD DIANES dYODNVE 'S
4448 0000-Z-000£+-00001-00T11-S-LY18S-010 9 ST8BILTY 0 VOVA STOT/S1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 | YALNAD HOIAYAS LIOONVE 'S
8'v6$ 0000-2-000€¥-0000T-00TTI-S-LPIBS-0T0 P STBBIETY O VOVA STOZ/€1/90 9161ST  Ad 00 d YHINTD HOIAYHIS SHOONVL 'S
$0°8% 0000-C-000€¥-0000T-00TT1-S-LPI8S-0T0 Y STBBIETY 0 VOVA STOT/E1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 d YALNFD HOIAYHS JJOONVE 'Sl
LT8TIS 0000-2-000€¥-0000T-00TTT-S-LP18S-010 A ST8BILTY 0 VOVA STOT/ET/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 d JAILNFD HOIAYHS JHOONVE S'(]
10°0£$ 0000-2-000€¥-0000T-00TT1-S-LP18S-010 Y STBRIELI 0 VOVA ST0T/E1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 d YHLNID GDIAYES JIOONVE 'S
£6°6% 0000-2-000EF-0000T-00TTI-S-LY18S-010 W STS8IEL 0 VOVA STOT/E1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 d YHLNAD HOIAYHS LIOONVE 'S’
108% 0000-2-000€¥-0000T-00TTT-S-LP18S-010 A ST88IETY 0 VOVA STOT/ET/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 ki YALNAD HOIAYHS JHOONVE 'S’
96°65¢$ 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00TT1-S-LP18S-010 A STBBYETY 0 VOVA ST0T/€1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 k! YHLNAD HOIAYES SIODNVE 'S
6°S1$ 0000-Z-000€-00001-00TT1-S-LP18S-010 Y STYIETY O VOVA ST0T/£T/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 | JYALNAD IDIAYHES SIODNVE 'S
S1°8% 0000-Z-000€¥-00001-001 1 L-S-LPL8S-010 W STIYIETY O VOVA ST0T/€1/9091S1ST  Ad 00 i YHLNID HOTA¥HS JHODNVE 'S'N
S6°6% 0000-2-000£¥-00001-00111-5-LP18S-010 Y <ST889ETHY 0 VOVA ST0T/E1/90 91SIST  Ad 00 k! YHINGD FDTAYIS JODNVE 'S'N
y0'6¥LS 0000-2-000£+-00001-00111-S-L¥185-010 4 $T889€ET9 0 VOVA ST0T/€1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 R YHLNAD IDIAYES SHOONVE 'S
9S°THTs 0000-2-000€+-00001-00111-S-L¥185-010 ¥ STBBIETY O VOVA STOT/E1/90 91SIST  Ad 00 ki YALNAD HDIAYES JAOINVE 'S'N
6v°01T$ 0000-0-000€¥-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010 Y $TBBIETY 0 VOVA SZOT/€1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 R JHLNAD HOTAYIS LJOONYE 'S
L6°STS 0000-2-000<¥-00001-00T11-S-L¥[8S-010 U ST889€TY 0 VOVA STOZ/€1/90 91S1ST  Ad 00 ! YALNED 3O1AYES JUOONVE 'S’
68°L0I1S 0000-2-000£¥-00001-00111-S-LF[8S-010 U STBBIETY 0 VOVA STOZ/€1/9091SIST  Ad 00 ki WALNED 3OIAYES JHOONVE 'S A_».
yL'STS 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00TT1-S-LFI8S-010 Y STBIETY 0 VOVA STOZ/E1/90 91SIST  Ad 00 k: YALNID FOIAYES dYOONVE 'S L
17°91% 0000-2-000€+-0000T-00TTT-S-LF18S-010 U 5T889ETY O VOVA ST0Z/E1/90 91SIST  Ad 00 b YALNED HOIAYES dHOONVE 'Sl

0 d

0 i}

0 ki

0 ki

0 k|

0 d

0 d

0 d

0 d

0 d

0 d

0

SMEIS  'ON joquiny 4oquinN  Pled oy adAL
jueuepy Od = 90l0AUT  9ed oy oY

Y

junowy AL-IS----80----N4----09-A----34--04 66071 ekt ; ;
‘ : ; <. Ul SWeN JOPUIA Jopus

§202/10/80 Pue §202/60/90 usamiaq piedajeq
WYPS:60:TT JopudA Aq pajeloagqns pajieisa
LT jo 0T abed §202/v0/80  :23eq Moday Hoday sjuawied [ejoL 313S1d [00Y3S "Wd|F uoluf *If euL}nS-Uosuoy 6



8C'Tes
96°'1LI1S
19°559%
T6'69¢%
(4974
LTI1$
00°S$
L6°85$
00°0¢$
00°€ELSTS
LE'88TS
96'18%
PSe81g
L6°6SS
86'S¢S
(AR 44)
06'8L1S
$6'8C$
69°1¢$
y1°0€$
00't1$
66'6%
£eEEIS
1€°61$
6€8LS
9L°0T$
16°LY$
SY101$
£9°81%
16°€T$
99°¢9¢$
81'87$

Junowy

LT Jo 1T abed

0000-2-000£7-00001-00T11-0-00011-010
0000-2-000€¥-00001-00TT1-S-LP18S-010
0000-2-000€-00001-00TT1-S-L¥185-010
0000-2-000£+-0000T-001TI-S-LP18S-0T0
0000-1-000£+-00C¥C-00111-0-00011-0T0
0000-0-000£-000L2-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-0-000€-00001-00T11-0-00000-010
0000-0-100£¥-00S1.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-00S1£-00000-0-00000-010
8110-2-00085-00001-00T11-0-00CL0-010
0000-0-000£¥-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-0002.-00000-0-00000-010
L110-5-000€-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
0000-0-000€¥-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-1-000£-00C¥C-00111-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£+-0000[-00111-0-00011-010
0000-1-000£+-00THC-00111-0-00011-010
0000-0-000£¥-000.7-00000-0-00000-010
0000-2-000£+-00001-00T11-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£#-00001-00TT1-0-00011-010
0000-0-000£¥-0000T-0€£T1-0-000T1-010
0000-2-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-0T0
0000-0-000£¥-0007L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-100£¥-0011.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-000T1-010
0000-0-000£#-0091€-00111-0-00000-010
0000-€-000€¥-056¥C-00111-0-0€02#-010
0000-0-000€¥-0091€-00TT1-0-00000-010
0000-2-000€¥-00001-00TTI-S-LP18S-010
0000-2-000C¥-00001-00TTI-S-LP18S-010
0000-2-000€¥-00001-001T1-S-L185-010

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----34--G4

WVVS:60-TT

§202/v0/80  :=eq Moday

ASYSILETY
ASYBILETY
ASHYBILETY
FSY8TILETY
ASHYBTLETI
ASHILETY
A9PBILETY
A9Y8ILETY
A9Y8ILETY
A9P8ILETY
AOPSILETY
VO81LETY
WOV8ILETY
A OV8ILETY
JOV8ILETY
M SH8ILETY
USHSILETY
SPRILETY
USHBILETY
USHY1LETY
ASP81LETY
ASYILETY
MSHB1LETY
ASY8ILETY
M SYSILETY
ASYBILETY
ATHYBILETY
A TH8ILETY
M TYBILETY
U ST889ET9
U STIBIETY
¥ $T889ECY
sme3js  ‘oN
juenem

©C © ©O O O O O O O O O 0O o0 C o 0 o0 o0 0 o0 0O o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 ocC

Jaquiny  J2quinN

(o]. |

VIHLNOW SZ0Z/LZ/90 8SSIST
VIELNOW §202/LT/90 LSSIST
VIHLNOW ST0T/LT/90 LSSIST
VIHLNOW ST0T/LT/90 LSSIST
VIHLINOW STOT/LT/90 LSSTST
VIHINOW STOT/LT/90 8SSIST

VOVA ST0T/LT/90 6SS1ST

VOVA STOT/LT/90 6SS1ST

VOVA STOT/LT/90 6SS1ST

VOVA ST0T/LT/90 6SS1ST
[VZNOD 'V ST0T/LT/90 9SS1ST
IVZNOD V $207/LT/90 9SS1ST
IVZNOD 'V $202/LT/90 9SS1ST
[VZNODV $Z0T/LT/90 9SS15T
IVZNOD V §T0T/LT/90 9SS15T
VIHLNOW ST0T/LT/90 8SS1ST
VIHLNOW $T0T/LT/90 8SSIST
VIHLNOW $20¢/LT/90 8SSIST
VIdLNOW $20T/LT/90 8SSIST
VIHLNOW $202/LT/90 8SSIST
VIHLNOW S$T0T/LT/90 8SSLST
VIILNOW ST0T/LT/90 8SSIST
VIZLINOW $20Z/LT/90 85S1ST
VIHINOW ST0T/LT/90 8SS1ST
VIHAINOW §T0T/LT/90 8SSTIST
VIHINOW STOT/LT/90 8SSTST
INOFTLAY STOT/LT/90 ¥ISTIST
UNDTLAY STOT/LT/90 ¥ISTST
UNDTIYV $T0T/LT/90 vIS1ST
VOVA ST0T/€1/90 91STST
VOVA ST0Z/€1/90 91S1ST
VOVA ST0T/E1/90 91S1ST

pied

9210AUT 9jeq I CYY]

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

.,.._om )

§202/10/80 Pue SZ0Z/60/90 usamiaq piedsled
lopus Aq pajejoigns pajielng
Hoday sjuauideq jejol

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

*'ON - 9dAL 660T

L A A - - - - - - R - R - o O T T - I - - == - - <R -

-4

odA]
QTEYY

MALNAD HDIAYIS J40ONVE
AALNAD HDIAYES d4OONVE
YHLNAD HOIAYES JHOONVE

YHLINHD HOIAYIS JIOINVE
YHLNHO HOIAYAS JAOONVH

YHLINHD HOIAYIS JJOONVE
YHLNHO HDIAYHS JJOONVE
YHINHD HOIAYES SIOONVE
YHLNAD HIIAYIS JdOONVE
YHLNAD TIIAYIS JIOONVE
YHLINHOD HOIAYAS NOONVE
YHLINTD HOTAYIS SNJOINVE
YHINTO HOTAYIS NODNVE
YHLNHD HOIAYIS OONVEH
YHINTD HIIAIIS IOINVE
YHINHD HIIAJIS NOONVE
YF.LNED HOIAYES ddOONVH
YH.LNHD H0IAYES dJOONYH
YHLNED HOIAY4IS ddODNVH
YHLNHD HOIAYES JdOONVE
YHLNHO HOIAYHS ddOONVE
YF.LNHO OIAYMHES d4OONVE
YALNED HDIAYES d4OONVE
YHINED HOIAIGS JIOONVE
YHLNHD HOIAYES SMOONVE
YHLNHD FOIAYHS JIOONVH
YHLNHD HOIAYES MOONVH
YHINHD HIIAIIS JHOONVE
YHINED HOIAYIS JJOONVE
YHLINHO HOIAYES JJOONVE
YHINAD HOIAYES JJOONVE
YHINTD OIAGHS JJOIDNVE

s
N
SN
sn
N
N
sn
s
sn
SN
TN
N
sn
sn
sn
sn
s'n
sn
sn
SN
SN
SN
N
sn
N
sn
SN
sn
sn
sn
s
'S €06

_55-

i ..Oz

SWeN 0pusA 1opus

311)SId [O0YIS *W]F Uoluf *If BUR)NS-UOSUO} 61



98°05C$ 0000-Z-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-0T0 A SYBILECS O VIHINOW SZ0Z/LZ/90 85S1ST  Ad 00 d WYHILNFO FOIAYAS JIOONVE 'S1
TLSEls 0000-2-000£7-00001-00111-0-00011-0T0  ASHBILETY O VIALNOW $T0T/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 a YALNAD ADIAYAS dUODNVYE S
TT0S$ 0000-Z-000£7-00001-00TT1-0-000T1-0T0 A SHBTLETY O VIZLNOW ST0Z/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d YALNAD TOIAYAS SIOONVE 'Sl
9¢°9LLS 0000-0-000£¥-000L2-00000-0-00000-010  ASHPBILETY O VIFZLNOW SZ0T/LT/90 8551ST  Ad 00 d WALNTD HOIAYAS SIOINVE 'S’
07°8C$ 0000-0-000€¥-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0ET Y 6EBTLETY O YNVITVO STOT/LT/90 LTSIST Ad 00 d YALNED HOIAYAS JIOONVE 'S
65£°8LS 0000-Z-000€%-00001-00111-0-000T1-010  ASHBILECY O VIALNOW SZ0T/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad™ 00 Y WYALNAD TOIAYES LIOONVE 'S
8°96% 0000-Z-000€7-00001-00111-0-000T1-0T0 A SHBILETY O VIZLNOW SZ0Z/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d YALNAD ADIAYAS LIOONVE ‘ST
LT¥v$ 0000-Z-000£#-00001-00111-0-000T1-0T0 A SYBILETI O VIAINOW ST0TZ/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d YHLNTD ADIAYAS SIODNVE Sl
88'88% 0000-2-000€H-00001-00111-S-LP18S-010 Y SYBILETY O VIAINOW STOT/LT/90 LSS1ST  Ad 00 k! VYALNAD HOIAYAS JIOONVE STl
19°S¥$ 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00T11-S-LP18S-010 ASHBILETY O VIAINOW STOT/LT/90 LSSIST  Ad 00 d YALNAD TDIAYAS JIODNVE 'S
YL 19€S 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00T11-S-LP18S-010 A SYITLETY O VIALNOW STOT/LT/90 LSSIST  Ad 00 ! WALNAD TOIAYAS LIODNVE ST
6L°601$ 0000-2-000£7-00001-00111-0-000L1-010  JSYILETY O VIGLNOW $T0Z/LZ/90 8SSIST  Ad 00 R WHINTD FOTAYIS SHODNVE SN
TE6E18 0000-Z-000£-00001-00111-0-00011-010 I SHBILETY O VIALNOW $T0Z/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d WALNTOD TOTAYIS STOONVE 'S’
81'Tv$ 0000-2-000£-00001-00111-0-00011-010 W SHBILETY O VIILNOW ST0Z/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d YTLNFD DIAYAS LIODNVE 'S
S¥'16T$ 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00111-S-L¥[85-010 ASYBILETY O VIAINOW ST0TZ/LT/90 LSSIST  Ad 00 d YALNAD TOIAIAS LIOONVE 'S’
0S°€SS°TS 0000-2-000¥#-00001-00111-S-L¥185-010 Y SHBILETY O VIAINOW $T0T/LT/90 LSSIST  Ad 00 kil IHLNGD HOTAYAS SLOONVE 'S
00°0€$ 0000-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-00000-010  A9YBILECY O VOVA $20T/LT/90 6SS1ST  Ad 00 q YALNAD 3DIAYES JYOONVE 'S
yS6€18 8110-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-00TL0-010 ¥ 9¥81LETO O VOVA $T0T/LT/90 6SSIST  Ad 00 q YALNED OIAYES JYOONVE 'S’ 4
11°¢v$ 0000-0-100€7-00S1.-00000-0-00000-010 4 9¥81LELY 0 VOVA $T0T/LT/90 65SIST  Ad 00 k| YELNED ADIANES dMOONVE ‘SN =P
6L°L0OSS 1110-0-000£7-000Z#-90€11-0-0009C-0T0 U 9¥B1LETY O VOVA $T0Z/LT/90 6SSIST  Ad 00 k.| WALNAD GOIAYAS JUOONVE 'S’
00°S$ 0000-0-000€#-00001-00111-0-00000-010  AU9HBILETY O VOVA STOT/LT/90 6SS1ST  Ad 00 k| YALNED SOIAMAS JYOONYE 'S
00°5$ 0000-0-000£7-00001-00111-0-00000-0T0  YOV81LETY O VOVA ST0T/LT/90 6SS1ST  Ad 00 d WALNAD HOIAYAS SMOONVE ST
00'S$ 0000-0-000£+-00001-00111-0-00000-010 " 9+81LECY O VOVA $T0T/LT/90 6SS1ST  Ad 00 | MALNTD DIAMES LIOONVE ST
87°6T$ 0000-2-000£%-00001-001T1-$-LP18S-010  A9O¥BILETY O VOVA ST0T/LT/90 6SS1ST  Ad 00 | WALNAD TDIAYAS LIOONVE 'S
8S ELETS 0000-Z-000E-00001-00TT1-S-L¥185-010 A 9P8ILETY O VOVA STOZ/LT/90 6SS1ST  Ad 00 k! YALNFD HOIANAS SIODNVE ‘STl
00°S$ 0000-0-000£-00001-00111-0-00000-010 A 9¥8TLETY O VOVA STOT/LT/90 65S1ST  Ad 00 d MALNID HOIAYAS LIOONVE 'S
00°S$ 0000-0-000€-00001-00111-0-00000-010 Y 9¥BILETI O VOVA STOT/LT/90 65S1ST  Ad 00 | YAILNZD HOIAYAS LAOONVE 'S
(A8 44) 0000-1-000£4-002HC-00111-0-00011-010 Y SHBILETY O VIALNOW $T0Z/LT/90 LSSIST  Ad 00 k| MHLNTO ZOIAYAS LIODNVE ST
99°9vT$ 0000-0-000€¥-0091€-00T111-0-00000-010 Y SYBILET9 O VIALNOW ST0T/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d YALNHD HIIAYAS LIODNVE 'S
v0°L8% 0000-0-000£¥-000L2-00000-0-00000-010 I SHBILETY O VIALNOW ST07/LZ/90 8SSIST  Ad 00 d YALNID HOIAYAS SIODNVE 'S
IEYLS 0000-2-000€#-00001-00TTI-S-LP18S-010 ASYBILETS O VIAILNOW ST0T/LT/90 LSSIST  Ad 00 d YHLNAD HDIAYAS SIOONVE 'S
0¥'95% 0000-2-000£#-00001-00111-0-000T1-010 0 d

ASHBILETY VIHZLNOW ST0T/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00

JHINHO HOIAYAS LIOONVE 'S’ £06

SMEIS  'ON  soquiny  3quINN pled . :on SdAL oo adAL
-juesiey od 9010AU] 9led .oy Y - LIPUDA ¢

junowy AL-1S----80----Nd----09-A----34--0d

§202/10/80 Pue SZ0Z/60/90 usdamizq pledaieq

WYPS:60:TT Jopuap Aq pajeioiqns pajiersa
LT Jo T abed 6z0Z/v0/80  :oeq Moday poday sjuswied [eiol 23S [00Y2S "W uoluf "L BULYNS-UOSUO} 62



85°5T$
LSTETS
66'16%

€S €01
(AAYAS
19°LLTS
00°0T$
(00°5$)
TT081$
8Evi$
0€'CES
SL'T8%
(zs919)
yS'LTS
1€619°T$
9L811$
0618
0L'9€$
T6'1LS
91'61%
00°S$
SO'IHIS
Te'ses
00°S+$
00°¥ZE'SS
$6'90T$
66'6T$
LY 6€$
£7'68%
vS'1T$
19'95$
ST96£%$

junowy

LT Jo €1 3bed

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----34--Qd

0000-0-000£4-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£#-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000€+#-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£+-10T118-00000-0-00S18-010
L110-S-000€7-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
L110-$-000£7-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010
0000-0-00085-00S1.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€¥-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€-0009€-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£7-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000£¥-0009€-00000-0-00000-0L0
0000-0-000£-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010
7110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00TL0-010
0000-0-000€¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€1
0000-0-000L+-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0¢ 1
0000-0-000L-000L€-00000-0-00[ £S-0€1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0€1
0000-0-000Lt-000L€-00000-0-00T£S-0€ET
0000-0-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£#-0007L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-100€#-0051L-00000-0-00000-010
8110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0O-010
8110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010
0000-2-000€-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-0-000€¥-00001-0€ETT-0-00011-0T0
0000-2-000£¥-00001-001T1-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-Z-000€¥-00001-00111-0-00011-0T0
0000-2-000£¥-00001-00TT1-5-L¥185-010
0000-2-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010

WVVS:60-TT

GZ0Z/40/80  :e3eqyoday

H6E]TLETY
d6€81LETY
J6€8TLETY
A 6EBTLETY
F6£8TLETY
A6£8TLETY
A6EBILETY
A 6£81LETY
M 6EBILETY
A 6E8TLETY
H6ESTLETY
F6E8TLETY
J6£81LETH
d6E8TILETO
T 6€3TLETY
J6ETLETY
U 6E81LECO
U 6E31LETO
U6E81LETY
U6EB1LETY
A9P8I1LETY
U9Y8ILETI
A9Y8ILETY
A9P8ILETY
d9PRILETY
ASY8ILETY
ASPBILETY
ASPBILETY
g SYBILETY
ASYBILETY
ASYBILETY
ASYBILETI
smejs - *oN

juenem

OOOOOOOOOOOOOCOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

JRquinN saquiny pred

(o].

VI0OU0D §TOT/LT/90 ESSIST
v40OU0D §TOT/LT/90 £SS1ST
v40290D STOT/LT/90 €SST1ST
YI0DY0D STOT/LT/90 £SSIST
YNVHETVD STOT/LT/90 LTSTST
YNVATVO ST0T/LT/90 LTSIST
VOVA ST0T/LT/90 TSS1ST
VOVA $20T/LZ/90 6T00ST
YIOOI0D STOT/LT/0 £SSIST
YI0OU0D STOT/LT/I0 £SS1ST
VIODY0D STOT/LT/0 £SS1ST
YI0D¥0D STOT/LT/90 £SSTST
VOVA $T0T/LT/90 8TO0ST
VOVA ST0T/LT/90 TSS1ST
VOVA ST0T/LT/90 TSSIST
YNVATVYD STOT/LT/90 LTSIST
YNVETVD STOT/LT/90 LTS1ST
YNVATVD $T0T/LT/90 LTSIST
YNVATVD $T0T/LT/90 LTSIST
YNVATIVD §T0T/LT/90 LTSIST
VOVA STOT/LT/90 65S1ST
VOVA $T0T/LT/90 65S1ST
VOVA ST0T/LT/90 65S1ST
VOVA STOT/LT/90 65S1ST
VOVA STOT/LT/90 65S1ST
VIALNOW ST0T/LT/90 8SSTST
VIFILNOW $T0T/LT/90 8SS1ST
VIALNOW STOT/LT/90 8SSTST
VIHLNOW ST0T/LT/90 8SS1ST
VIALNOW ST0Z/LT/90 8SSIST
VIHLNOW $T0T/LT/90 8SSIST
VIHLNOW STOT/LT/90 8SSIST

@310AuUT . ' 9)ed

..oz adAL

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
WO
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
NO
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

6

49y 'Jed

6202/10/80 Pue SZ0Z/60/90 U333 pledaled
JopudA Aq pajeloagns pajieiad

yodoy sjuswAied [eloL

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

60T .

lxcﬁtznﬁtzmDﬁMMZMD&MMMMKZMMMMMMM%MCZD&cAMQ&C&

WALNTO HOIAYAS JHOONVE
YALNAD HDIAYAS dHOONVE
YALNAD AJIAYHS SIOONVE

YHLNHD TOIAYHS JHOONVE
YHLNAD HOIANES JHOONVE

YHLNFO FOIAYES JJOONVE
YALNAD HOIAYES JIOONVE
YALNAD FOIAYES JIOONVE
YALNAD HOIAYES JIOONVE
YALNAD HOIAYES JHODONVE
YHLNFD HOIAYHS JHOONVE
YIINTO HOTAYHS SJOONVE
YILINTD HOTAYIS JHOONVE
YHLNFD FOIAYAS SMOONVH
YHINTO OIAYES LMOONVE
YALNID HOTAYIS JIOONVE
YHLNAD 2D1AYES dUOINVE
YALNAD AJIAYEGS JUOONVE
YHLNAD HIIAYES dYOINVE
YA.LNAD FOIAYES IAOONVE
YALNAD DIANES J4OONVH
WALNID HOIAYES SJOONVE
YALNAD OIAYES JIOONVE
JYALNAOD FOIAYES JIOONVE
WYHILNFO HOIAYHIS JMOONVE
WHLNAO HOIAYHS SIOONVE
YHINTO FOIAYHS JJOONVE
YALNFD HOIAYES JIOONVE
YALNAD FOIAYHS JIOONVE
JALNAD FOIAYHS JHOONVE
YAILNHO FOIAYAS JHOONVH
JAINTD OIAUAS OONVE

sn
N
SN
SN
sn
N
sn
sn
sn
SN
SN
SN
sn
sn
sn
sn
sn
sn
SN
s
SN
'Sn
SN
sn
SN
SN
TN
SN
sn
N
N
'S'N €06

oy

20N

o | auWeN 10pusA 1opud

2113S1Q [00Y3S *WA|F Uolup "If BUR)NS-UOSUO 62



S€00C$ 0000-0-000£H-0091€-00T11-0-00000-0T0 A T¥ILET9 O INOTAAV §T0Z/LT/90 €9S1ST  Ad 00 d MALNAD DIAIAS SIOONVE 'S
89°€C$ 0000-0-000€#-10118-00000-0-00S18-010 A €H8ILETS O Y a0DY0D STOT/LT/90 ¥SSIST  Ad 00 d YALNAD ADIAYAS dHOONYE 'Sl
S1°00T$ 0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 Y EHBTLETY O vI0OI0D STOT/LT/90 ¥SS1ST  Ad 00 h: YELNAD HOIAYAS LIOONVYE 'S
80°SLS 0000-0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 A EHBTLEZO O YI0DUO0D STOZ/LT/90 $SS1ST  Ad 00 d YHINFD dJIAYAS JHOONVE 'Sl
L991$ 0000-0-000€+-10118-00000-0-00ST8-010 Y EHBTLETY O YI0DYO0D STOT/LT/90 $SSIST  Ad 00 d YHLNAD HIIAYES JLIOONVE 'S
06vETS 0000-0-000€7-10118-00000-0-00S18-010 A EPBILETY O YI0DY0D STOT/LT/90 ¥SSIST  Ad 00 d YAINAD HOIAYAS JIODNVE 'Sl
6L 19% 0000-0-000£#-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 M E¥BILET9 O YI0OI0D STOT/LT/90 ¥SSIST  Ad 00 d WALNAD HDIAMEAS SIOONVE S
96'LT$ 0000-0-000L-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0ET  Y6EBILETI O YNVHATIVD STOT/LT/90 LTSIST Ad 00 d YHLNAD IOIAYES SJODNVE 'S’
SEVETS 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00TES-0ET  J6EBTLETY O YNVATIVD STOT/LT/90 LTSIST  Ad 00 d YHLNAD IIAYES LIOONVE 'S
¥9'9T$ 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00T£S-0€T  A6EBILETY O YNVHIVO STOT/LT/90 LTSIST  Ad 00 d YALNTD FOIAYES JIOONVE 'S
698 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00T1€S-0€T  J6ESILETY O YNVATIVD STOT/LT/90 LTSIST  Ad 00 | YAINAD IIAIAS LJOINVE 'S’
10°2¢$ 0000-0-000£7-000L£-00000-0-001L€S-0EL  J6EITLETY O YNVATVD STOT/LT/90 LTSIST  Ad 00 i VHALNTD ITAYIS HTOONVE 'S'N
65 79% 0000-0-000S$-00018-00000-0-00000-010 A EHBILETY O YI0DI0D STOT/LT/90 ¥SSIST  Ad 00 k! YHINAD DIAJIS JODNVE 'S'N
LLTES 0000-0-000€#-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 J EHBILETY O YI0DY0D STOT/LT/90 ¥SSIST  Ad 00 q YFINTD IIIAYEIS SIOONVE S
yS1C8 0000-0-000<#10118-00000-0-00S18-010 JEFBILETY O YI0DI0D STOT/LT/90 ¥SSIST  Ad 00 d WHINTD FOIAYES JTOONVE 'S’
19918 0000-0-000£¥-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1  W6EBILETY O YNVATVD STOZ/LT/90 LTSTST Ad 00 d YIINAD IIAYIS SLOONVYE SN
6£61% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 €S-0€1 U 6EVILETY O YNVATYD $T0T/LT/90 LTSIST Ad 00 ki WH.LNFD d0IAYES JUOONVE 'S’
A4 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0€1  W6EVILETY O YNVATVD ST0T/LT/90 LTSIST Ad 00 d YA.LNFD HOIAYES JMOONVE SN omu
66°'11% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00I €S-0ET W 6EB1LETY O YNVATVO ST0T/LT/90 LTSIST  Ad 00 o YA.LNID 3OIAUES dUO0INVE 'S'N rn_u
86°1¢$ 0000-0-000L-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0ET  A6E£BILETY O YNVATVD ST0Z/LT/90 LTSIST Ad 00 i YHLNAD HOIAYMAS dJ4OONVE 'S
66'S1% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0ET  U6EB1LETY O YNVETIYD $T0T/LT/90 LTSIST Ad 00 d YALNTD FOIAYES dJOONVE 'S
2€98% 0000-0-000L1-000LE-00000-0-00T£S-0LT M 6€£81LETY O YNVATVD $20T/LT/90 LTSIST Ad 00 d YALNTD HOIAYES J4OONVE 'S’
00'056$ 0000-0-000Z$-00S1L-00000-0-00000-010 A 6EBILET9 O VOVA §20T/LT/90 TSS1ST  Ad 00 R YALNAD OIAMES LAODNVE 'S
01°0T$ 0000-0-100£-00S1L-00000-0-00000-010 Y 6EBILETY O VOVA ST0T/LT/90 TSSIST Ad 00 d YALNAD HOIAYAS LIODNVE 'S
11°02$ 0000-0-100£+-0011L-00000-0-00000-010 F6EVILET9 O VOVA ST0T/LT/90 TSSIST Ad 00 d MHLNTD HOIAYES LHIOONVE 'S
19°L8TT$ 0012Z-1-000¥1-00THT-00111-0-000TT-010 A 6EBTLET9 O VOVA STOZ/LT/90 TSSIST  Ad 00 d VYHELNTD FOIAIEAS LJOONVE 'S
9L’ T61S 0000-2-000£+-00001-00111-0-000TT-010 I SHBILETY O VIZLNOW STOT/LT/90 8SSIST  Ad 00 d VALNFD HOIAYAS QIOONVE 'S
0¥'69T% 0000-T-000€¥-00001-00111-0-000TT-0T0 JASHPBILET9 O VIALNOW STOT/LT/90 8SSIST  Ad 00 d YHINED FIIAYAS LIOINVE 'S
£Cor$ 0000-Z-000€+-00001-00111-0-000TT-0T0 I SHPBILETY O VIALNOW ST0T/LT/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d YALNAD IIAYAS JIOONVE 'Sl
(AR LA 0000-1-000£¥-00C¥C-001T11-0-00011-010 Y SHYBILETY O VIZINOW ST0T/LZ/90 8SS1ST  Ad 00 d YHLNID OIAYES SLIOONVE 'S
Se91¢ 0000-C-000¢#-0000T-00TIT-S-LY18S-010 A 6EBILETY O VOVA STOT/LT/90 TSSIST  Ad 00 d YALNAD IIAIIS JIOONVE ‘STl
98'S0T$ 0000-0-000€-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 Y 6E8ILET9 O |

VOVA STOT/LT/0 TSSIST  Ad 00

. FALNAD OIAYAS JSHOINVE 'Sl £06

SMEIS  ‘ON joquiny oquinN - Pled  con’ ‘adAL oo : b
: LSUBA : Sl sweN »ov.:ws lopud

junowy N g
. AL-IS----f0----N4----09-A----34"-0d jueniepy od J10AUT ¢ 9jed *Joy M9y

§202/T0/80 Pue SZ0Z/60/90 uaamiaq pieda1ed
WYbS:60:TT Jopuap Aq pajeioiqns pajieiad
LT jo T abed G202/v0/80  :=3eq Moday Moday sjuawied |e101 3113S1 [00YIS W] UoIuMN "IL LURYNS-UOSUO} 6



LT'STS
18°5€$
00'v$
95°LTS
99°691%
00°0V1$
¥T'98%
0s°t$
00'v$
86°LES
00778
LOVOIS
98'6¥1$
(AR 215
8y'es
oL’LES
9Ttrs
(441}
9r'L9%
$9°91%
L9'8%
peSES
00'001$
00°001$
00001%
00'¥$
00v$
0T 0Tr$
65°8¢7$
66°0L9%
SY'z6$
£ELSTS

junowy

LT Jo ST 9bed

AL-IS----g0----N4----09-A----34--ad

L110-S-000£+-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010
0000-0-000£¥-0007L-00000-0-00000-010
L110-5-000€+-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-0T0
0000-0-000L$-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€1
0000-0-000€¥-000L€-00000-0-001 £S-0€1
0000-0-000€S-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0€1
9999-0-100£-0111.-00000-0-00000-010
L110-$-000£%-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010
L110-$-000€%-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010
L110-$-000€#-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
L110-$-000€%-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
0000-0-000€¥-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0008S-000Z.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£-0002£-00000-0-00000-010
9999-0-100€+-0111.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£#-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€1
0000-0-000£¥-000L£-00000-0-001 €S-0 1
0000-0-000£¥-000L £-00000-0-001 £5-0€1
0000-0-000L+-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€1
0000-0-000Lt-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€T
0000-0-000£¥-0009€-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0002S$-000£L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000Z$-000,2-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-000Z.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£%-000TL-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€4-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010
0000-2-000€¥-00001-00TTI-S-LF185-010
0000-1-000£¥-00Z¥C-00111-0-00011-010
0000-1-000€¥-002¥C-00111-0-00011-0T0
0000-0-100€¥-0011£-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-0002L-00000-0-00000-010

WVYPS:60:TT

GZ0Z/¥0/80  :=yeqoday

OSIVLLETY
U 8PYSLETY
d8YYSLETY
A 8YYSLETY
A 8YYSLETY
A 8YYSLETY
A8PYSLETY
g 8vrSLETY
d8PYSLETY
ABYYSLETY
A 8YYSLETY
A 8PYSLETY
d8YSLETY
A 8YYSLETY
d8YSLETO
ABYYSLETY
U 8YYSLETO
A 8YYSLETY
U8YYSLETO
UBYYSLETY
U BYYSLETY
UYY8ILETY
Avy81LETY
AvP8ILETY
Avy81LETY
APr8ILETY
Ary8ILETY
AYPBILETY
AYP8ILETY
Ary8ILETY
Avy8ILETY
ATYBILETY
snjeys  ‘oN
jueliep

JLqunN ..wn_,-_:._.dz.

od

VOVA §20Z/81/L0 65009
A1VYZNOD ST0Z/11/L0 05009
HTVZNOD ST0Z/11/L0 0S009T
YNVHTVO STOT/11/L0 9+009C
YNVATVD STOT/T1/L0 9¥009T
YNVATYD STOT/TT/L0 9¥009T
YNVATVO STOZ/11/L0 9%009C
HTIVZNOD STOTZ/11/L0 05009¢
ATVZNOD STOT/11/LO 0S009T
TTIVZNOD STOT/1T/L0 0S009T
ATYZNOD STOT/TI/LO 0S009T
HTYZNOD SZOT/T1/L0 0S009¢C

Zd1d0D STOT/11/L0 TTO09T
ATYZNOD STOT/T1/L0 05009T
YNVATYD STOT/11/L0 9¥009T
YNVATYD ST0T/11/L0 9¥009T
YNVATVD ST0TZ/11/L0 9%009T
YNVATYD ST0T/11/L0 9¥009¢
YNVATVD ST0Z/11/L0 9%009T
YNVETVYD ST0T/11/L0 9¥009T
YNVHTIVD STOT/11/L0 9¥009¢

ZALd0D ST0T/LT/90 SSS1ST

ZAIM0D STOT/LT/90 SSSIST

ZAI140D STOT/LT/90 SSSIST

ZAII0D STOT/LT/90 SSS1ST

ZAII0D STOT/LT/90 SSSIST

ZAIIO0D STOT/LT/90 SSSTST

ZAI0D STOT/LT/90 SSSTIST

ZAId0D STOT/LT/90 SSST1ST

ZAIIO0D STOT/LT/90 SSSTST

ZATLIO0D STOT/LT/90 SSSIST
INDOTAAV STOT/LT/0 £9S1ST

pied

92I0AUT 93eq |

eoN - adAL

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

6202Z/T0/80 Pue §Z02Z/60/90 usamiaq piedareq
Jopudp Aq pajeroiqns pajieled

podoy sjuswAied jejol

"jou 5607

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

:zczcan:czmmxmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmn:aana

JAINTO HOIAYIS JIOONVE

m.u?.. b
JIUDA

MALNAD HOIAYES JHOONVE
YALNAD HDIAYAS dUOONVE
YALNAD TAJIAYHS SHOONVE
VYHLNHD HOIAYES JHOONVE
YHLNAD HOIAYIS SHOONVH
MHLNHO HOIAYES JMOONVE
YHLNAO HDIAYES JHOONVE
YELNAD FOIAYIS JHOONVE
YALNAD AJIAYES SIOONVE
ALNTD FOIAYAS SJOONVE
YHLINAD OIAYES JHOONVE
YHLNAD HOTAYES JHOONVE
YHLNAD FOTAYEIS JHOONVE
YHLNAD ADIAYHS JHOONVE
YHLNFO FIIAYHS JOONVE
YALNHD FIIAYIS JIOONVE
WHLNAD 201AUES dYOINVE
YALNAD HOIAYES JJOONVH
YHLNAD FDIAULGS dUODNVE
YALNGO dDIAYAS JHOONVE
YALNAD HOIAYGS JHOONVE
YALNAD HOIAYAS JHOONVE
YALNTO OIAYES JHOONVE
YALINAD ZOIAYES JIOONVE
MHLINAD HOIAYES JHOONVE
YHLNFO ADIAYHS JLOONVE
YALNFO HJIAYES JIOONVE
YALNAD FOIAYES JHOONVE
YALNFO HIOIAYES JIOONVE
YHLNAD HOIAYES JIOONVE
YHINAD FDIAYES JIOONVE

sn
SN
SN
SN
sn
N
N
'S
SN
sn
N
N
SN
sn
N
sn
N
's'n
N
'S
SN
SN
SN
N
sn
N
sn
N
sn
SN
N
S'N £06

-59-

‘ON

- 'suweN 10pusA 1opu3

3143S1@ JOOY3S "WI|F UoluM "If BULINS-UOSUO} 6i



+ B6'9E6'V66%

* 00°00S°T$
00°005°C$

* YLETY'VS
YL €68
00°0£5°c$

* GO'TLLS
S9'LLES
oy v6€S

* 80'C88%
00'¥8L$
00°LIS
80°18%

* 86°669%
66'6vES
66'6VES

* GT'Y90'0V$
00'0TLS

16'6£1%
00'vC$
0S'LTS$
LE'T6TS
0L’SOT$
y9°Sv$
66'€9%
0S¥TI$
00'0T$
SY'ov$
00'%C$
yLIVIS

jJunowy

L7 Jo 97T abed

:junowy juswAed [e101

:junowy juswAed je30L

0000-2-00085-00001-00111-0-0010£-010
:junouwy juswAied [ejol

0000-0-000£4~-10118-00000-0-00518-0T0
0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001 £S-0€T
1junowy juswAed jejol

0000-0-0006S-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0006S-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
;3unowy juswdied |ejoL

0000-0-000ZS-00S 1 L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-100£t~0011£-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-100£¥-005 1 L-00000-0-00000-010
;junowy juswied |eiol

0000-1-0006S-000LL-00000-0-00000-010
0000-1-00065-000.L-00000-0-00000-010
1junowy juswAied |eiol

0000-0-000£4-0007L-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£-000TL-00000-0-00000-010
LT10-S-000£+-00001-00111-0-00CL0-010
L110-S-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010
L110-S-000£#-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010
LT10-S-000£+-00001-00111-0-00CL0-010
0000-0-100£4-00S 1£-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-100£¥-0011.-00000-0-00000-010
L110-5-000€+-00001-00111-0-00TLO-010
0000-0-00085-00S12-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-100€£¥-0051.-00000-0-00000-010
L110-S-000€¥-00001-00111-0-00CL0-0T0
L110-S-000€#-00001-00111-0-00CL0-010

AL-IS----80----N4----09-A----34--0d

WVPS:60°TT

Gz0Z/v0/80  oaeq Moday

O 18L6LLTY

0O08£6LETY
0O08E6LETY

F0SYSLETI
A 9T8BIETY

d6¥PSLETI
F6VySLETD
M ELSELETY

O6LE6LETY
ATLSELETY

OSIYLLETY
OSIPLLETY
OSIYLLETY
OSIVLLETY
OSIPLLETY
OSIVLLETS
OSTYLLETY
OSTYLLETY
OSIPLLETY
OSIVLLETY
OSIPLLETY
OSIPLLETY
OSIVLLETD

snjels . 'ON
jueriepy

[=]

oo O 0o 0O O o o o o o o o<

Jsquiny JequInN | Pred ..,.az.,. SdAL B
il e 209

od

TSYSTANI STOT/10/80 10109C

LLOLOST STOT/10/80 92109C
S60L0ST $T0Z/10/80 91109C

-0066¥L1T9 STOT/TT/LO LEOOIT
;698867119 STOT/E1/90 88Y1ST

NINGNTEE STOT/TT/LO €009
ANGNTET STOT/TT/L0 TEO09T
INGNTETY $T0Z/L0/L0 £1009T

TLTYTOANI STOT/10/80 T1109C
$S6ECOANL STOT/LO/LO TO009T

VOVA §T0Z/81/L0 65009C
VOVA $T02/81/L0 65009T
VOVA SZ0Z/81/L0 65009C
VOVA $T0Z/81/L0 6S009C
VOVA §20T/81/L0 65009C
VOVA §20T/81/L0 65009T
WOVA ST0T/81/LO 65009T
VOVA STOT/8T/LO 65009T
VOVA STOT/81/L0 65009T
VOVA ST0T/81/L0 65009T
VOVA ST0T/81/L0 65009T
VOVA STOT/81/L0 65009
VOVA wmom\w—\no 65009T

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

00

00
00

00
00

00
00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00

~o

~

- - - - - - - R - -l -l =

NAVHZ

OILOHTH 2 M
DIELDATH A% M

SSTTIIIM NOZIIHA
SSATTIIM NOZIIHA

oI¥F4g0Y¥ VOVA
0199909 ‘VOVA
0Iyg90¥ ‘VOVA

071 aNVEavoud aadimNN
071 aANVEAvOy g 9dIMNA

WALNAD ADIAYAS d4OONVE
WALNAD FOIAULS JYOONVE
WALNED HOIAUAS dYJOONVE
MALNAD HOIAYES JdOONVE
WALNTD A0IAYES JIOONVE
YALNTD A0IA¥ES SIOONVE
ALNHD ADIAYES JHOONVE
YALNED TOIAYHS JHOONVE
YALNHO OIAYES JIOONVE
WHLNHD HOIAYES LIOONVE
YALNAD AJIAYES JTOONVE
YALNHD ADIAYES LIOONVE

aoloAuT | 9ed

620Z/70/80 Pue §Z0Z/60/90 U9d2MI3q piedaled

JopudA Aq pajeloigns pajieisd
Moday sjuswied |ejoL

mn_>._.,,.

PUDA

wEmz ._O—u:w> ..._O_u—._ =

SN
SN
s
sn
SN
sn
SN
TN
SN
SN
S
s

WALNAD FDIAYES IOONVE STl £06

514181 [0OYIS "WIS|T UoLuN *If BUL}NS-UOSUO

vLTT

6L9

PLS

0tel

-60-!

‘0N

6



-61-

:junowy juswAeq [ejol pueis
- SMeIS ' *ON ' jaquiny ' ASGWINN pled roN' - w.n_,>._. mmoﬁ::... i@ 1 _ WS S |
AL-1S----80--=-Nd----09-A----3¥-Ad jueneq  Od | @dl0AuI  93BA | oy 39U ; : uihe = SWEN AGBUR A GLOPYS

xx 86'9€6'V66$

junowy

6Z0Z/T0/80 Pue §202/60/90 usamiaq piedaied
1opuap Aq paje1oiqns pajielna

WVPS:60:TT
LT Jo £T 9bed 620Z/v0/80  :eieq Moday Hoday syuswihed [eloL

313S1Q [00YIS “WB[F Uoluf "If BURNS-UOSUO) 6i



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

August 12, 2025

AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL

AGENDA ITEM: 11.1 PERSONNEL ORDER

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

11.1.1 Domingcil, Calista Calista Domingcil applied, was interviewed, and is being
recommended for the position of Music Teacher.

11.1.2 Reveles, Francisco Francisco Reveles has submitted a letter of resignation
effective August 9, 2025.

11.1.3 Martinez, Joel Joel Martinez applied, was interviewed, and is being
recommended for the position of Technology Assistant (8
Hours, 12 months).

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board

approve the personnel order as presented.
PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-62-





